
County Zoning Agency 

MINUTES 


February 20,2014 4:30 p.m. 

100 West Walworth Street 


Elkhorn, Wisconsin 

***DRAFT*** 


Vice-Chair Dave Weber called the meeting to order at 4:33 p.m. 


Roll call Committee members present were Vice-Chair Dave Weber, Supervisors Rich Brandl, 

Carl Redenius and Tim Brellenthin, Citizen Member Jim Van Dreser. Chair Rick Stacey and 

Citizen Member Richard Kuhnke, Sr. were absent, excused. A quorum was present. 


County Staff present - Land Use and Resource Management Dep<:Jtttnent Director Michael P. 

Cotter, and Associate Planner Matt Weidensee. 

Present for a portion of the meeting / hearing was County A., tor David Bretl, Neal 

Frauenfelder, Senior Planner, Debora Grube, Senior Zoning Offlc ,:ray Amerson, Urban 

Conservation Specialist ~~~~~,,~ 

-~%qif¥;'~'~:~__ 
A "sign-in" sheet listing attendees on February is kept on file as a@,atter of record. 

"'~;~:i' ,~'; 

Details of the February 20, 2014 meeting / hearing on file and 
available to the public upon request / vi ":wLus 

oppose 

Keith and Sandra<, Trust, Dave Zimmerman applicant, restriction 
removal and affidavit of correction request on lot 11 ofArrowhead Park Addition 
Number 1 Subdivision, also identified as Tax Parcel # HAP A 00001 located in Section 
35, Town 4 North, Range 16 East, Town of La Grange. The applicant is requesting the 
County Zoning Agency to remove a previously approved building setback limitation 
identified on the Subdivision Plat. 

Discussion by Tim Brellenthin regarding notification of neighbors. Rich Brandl 
motioned to approve with the following conditions: 1) Approval is subject to the 
applicant recording the Affidavit of Correction with the Register of Deeds Office. 2) 
approval is subject to meeting all applicable State Statutes and County Ordinances. 

Committe Minutes Packet 
March 11, 2014 County Board Meeting



Walworth County Zoning Agency 
February 20. 2014 Meeting Minutes 

Seconded by Jim Van Dreser. Motion carried. 4-favor 1-oppose; Tim Brellenthin 
voicing opposition. 
DiscCount#4:35:17 4:44:10 

Old Business - Ordinance Amendments None 

Old Business Discussion Items 

1. 	 Discussion I possible action re: Notification ofNoncompliance and Request to Proceed 
with the Revocation of a Conditional Use Permit and Restoration of a 
Gravel Pit - Roger Jacobsen (Mann Bros., Inc., ofTax Parcel G 
SC2000004A and G SC2000008 pursuant to the Walworth County Code of 
Ordinances -Fay Amerson 

Jim Van Dreser motioned to 
Seconded by Rich Brandl. H ...."UU... 

Disc Count #4:45:13 4:52:15 

2. 	 from Wisconsin Department 
ofAdministration re{!artdm.i! ...................... Area permit fee issue 
Michael Cotter. 

The application indicates: 	 is requesting conditional use approval for contractor storage te-ge 
emletE.r!H9B:-i~:mg;ei£~~s--H=li'-a4efI.-YE~I3efte6. Use of the site would include 

parking equipment, storage of materials and related construction articles and activities. Zioto Eftterprises vlol.dd lease 
the area out to eoastruetion eompanies 'lAth similar storage Reeds. 

Tax Parcel(s) B D 800005 and part ofTax Parcel B D 800002 

Has been APPROVED subject to the following conditions: 

General: 



County prior to any land disturbance activities taking place on the 

~J!Q other 
this approved temporary use, and no otliet,persoii"qf~ shall 

," ':';2 >;, 

12 months. ~d shall expire on 
of Minneso, ". 'ted LLC as 

allowed on the site in conjunction with 
to take advantage ofor use the CUP 

of July I, 2014~, or the 
the Town. 

Walworth County Zoning Agency 
February 20, 2014 Meeting Minutes 

1. 	 Approved as per plan submitted for a temporary contractor storage yard with equipment storage, an office, 
storage trailers, material storage, and parking for contractor personnel based upon a one tenant only occupancy, 
namely Minnesota Limited with required conditions as stated. 

2. 	 All materials, dumpsters, portable toilets, and parking of any nature will be as reflected in the Amended Site 
Plan. 

3. 	 The site plan shall be amended to show no contractor storage occurring upon the A-2 property. 

4. 	 Contractor storage activities, with the exception of parking, are allowed only between sunrise and sunset. 

5. 	 The applicant must obtain a Land Disturbance Erosion Control and :'I("TTnIUl~"pr Management Permit from the 

6. 	 All access to the site must be made as identified in the appro 

7. 	 All contractor storage shall be located as identified in 

8. 	 The applicant shall meet all applicable federal, 

9. 	 The applicant shall obtain all necessary permits 

10. 	 Storage-related activities, including parking, shall 

vision triangle. 


II. 	With the exception of the min-shed di~Rc 

other than Minnesota Limited LLC. ,'\ 

12. 

13. 


to wood mats, plastic culverts, portable lights, 


there shall be no other use of the premises during the term of the 

16. Nope 	 ''allowed on site as part of this approval. 

17. 	The applicant e all ary arrangements for use and crossing of public roadways with the State, 
County and Town Highw Departments. 

18. 	 Any changes to the character, intensity or use of this site not capable of being discerned by the Land 
Management Department as consistent with this approval must be brought before the County Zoning Agency 
for additional conditional use review. 

Specific: 

19. 	There shall be no fabrication, painting, welding, washing of materials or equipment, cutting, milling, chipping, 
sorting etc. allowed on site. Storage of specified equipment and materials only. 

20. Failure to make the required contact with the County and or provide the required information for review prior 
to use of the site shall result in County citation andlor enforcement. 

located on the subject premises. 



Walworth County Zoning Agency 
February 20.2014 Meeting Minutes 

Draft --

I 
i 
I 

t 
J 

1 
f 

i 
I 

I N 

Page 4 of 12 

21. The topsoil pile located on site shall remain for use in fmal restoration of the contractor storage yard. 

22. No topsoil, flll or other earthen materials may be mined andlor removed from the site. 

23. 	 No earthen materials, debris and or spoils may be disposed ofon site. 

24. 	 All area utilized for contractor storage shall be covered by gravel prior to use. 

25. The property owner shall provide temporary sanitary facilities on site when the site is used for contractor 
storage. 

26. 	 The mini-storage sheds located on the premises and reflected in the , ....,)U,,""'u 
for a 12 month period provided the applicant complies with all 
and the applicant provides the name of the designated lesse 
property for the mini-storage sheds shall not transfer to any 

.n...uv.l...."'"lnvestments, LLC, S&G Self Storage, mini
,\,,,,,,.,.<>1''''\''' in the title and approved hours ofoperation 

VIUlVUr;u use document - Matt Weidensee 

the conditional use permit to include hours of 
Tim Brellenthin. Motion carried. 5-favor 

2. 	 Discussion I action re: Robert A. Pearce Farmsl Pearce Family Ltd. 
Partnership, request for amendment ofan existing conditional use for allowing hayrides 
to cross Hwy F onto an adjacent parcel - Matt Weidensee 

Amended 2/20/14 
*Amended 4/18/13 


Part ofTax Parcel E W 300001 


Has been APPROVED subject to the following conditions: 


General: 




Walworth County Zoning Agency 
February 20. 2014 Meeting Minutes 

--- Draft --
Page 5 of 12 

1. 	 Approved as per plan submitted *and amended 4/18/2013 for a farmer's market with a haunted house, 
helicopter rides, hayrides crossing Hwy F, a petting zoo, non-concertlnon-paid venue stage and concession 
stand, *small car shows (maximum of 50 cars), tethered hot air balloon rides (only on days when the 
helicopter is not present), craft fair (max 30 vendors with 25% of vendors presenting agricultural 
products), food demonstrations (using foods that are locally grown and prepared in a healthy manner), 
BBQ cook offs (entries open to the public) and pumpkin launching events, with all additional conditions. 

2. 	 Sales allowed on site shall be limited to the products identified in the project narrative on a seasonal basis. The 
business shall be open during the months of July, August, September and October. 

3. 	 Storage shall be limited to material and goods directly associated with business. Outside storage shall be 
limited and located as identified on the plan of operations. No storage areas including displays of 
goods shall be allowed in the required setback areas. 

4. On site hours of operation shall be from 6:00 a.m. to 6: days a week and hayrides until 11:00 
p.m. 

5. 	 The site must meet all applicable Federal, State, County and local.",;" ...",,,,",..,,.,,!,;,, 
, " 
Y;";." 

6. 	 Outside lighting shall be shielded and directed ~n site. 

7. 	 The applicant must obtain all required zoning permit'~pprovalsincluding a sign 
8. The number of employees shall be the owners and five employees. 

9. 	 No fill, debris, branches or leaves of on site: No burning of waste materials shall occur on 
site. 

10. The property owner musfinaintain 

11. 	The helicopter landinlf'pad must meet all lliV.M.rm Administration. 

12. The applicant must obwna County Land Erosion Control and Stormwater Management Permit 
from Conservati9}10ffice ifrequired by 

'.W. ' <. .~A--;-:F'. 

13. 	 to the site shall meet County State D.O.T. requirements. All parking shall be 
reqtili~ents within'60days of this approval. 

cl~~,~hd mowed. 

determines that changes in either the character of the use or the intensity 
approval, then those changes must be brought before the County Zoning 

Specific: 

16. 	*l'To permaeeBt struetw:es/riaes or petting zoo shall be plaeea in the ehilaree's play area. 

17. *Helicopter rides and balloon rides shall not occur on site during the pumpkin launching events. 

Jim Van Dreser motioned to approve. Seconded by Rich Brandl. Motion carried. 
5-favor O-oppose 
Disc Count #5:07:42 - 5:11:55 

http:lliV.M.rm


I 

Walworth County Zoning Agency 
February 20. 2014 Meeting Minutes 

TABLED PRIOR TO MEETING - NO TOWN DECISION 
3. 	 Discussion / Possible action re: Gordon Polyoek Family Trust, Jaeob Polyoek, 

Applieant, request fur amendment ofan 6*isting conditional use fur a leg elevator and 
dump pit Matt \Veidensee. 

motioned to appFove. SeeoBded by • l\fOReB earried. 5 favor 0 oppose 
Disc Count #4 : 

1 
j 

4. 	 Discussion / Possible action re: Sills Revocable I 	 Dismissal of conditional use without prejudice 
remove property from condominium . 
Map-- Matt Weidensee. 

Motion carried. 5-favor 
Disc Count #5:12:10 - 5:17:06 

Public Hearing: 5:32 p.m. 

rezo 
Resourc 
approxi 
the resulting s"[a~q;~o 

yn Madigan Sills Trustee, 
. recording ofdocument to 

. of a new Certified Survey 

by Rich Brandl. 

Jim Van Dreser ni ed to approve noting the request is consistent with the Land 
Use Plan and neighboring properties and the property has irregular shape for farming. 
Seconded by Rich Brandl. Motion carried. 5-favor O-oppose. 

The rezone petition will move forward to the March 11, 2014, Walworth County Board for possible 
action. 
Disc Count #5:35:28 -	 5:42:59 



Walworth County Zoning Agency 
February 20. 2014 Meeting Minutes 

Conditional Uses 

TABLED PRIOR TO MEETING AT APPLICANT'S REQUEST 
1. 	 Whitewater Limestone Ine., Seetion 9, Whitewater Tovmship. Conditional use to 

extend the life of an existing limestone quarry operation by 15 years and to deepen the 
limestone quarry exeayation by 40 feet. Tax Pared D '.V 9 4. 

motioned to approye. Seeonded by . Motion earried. 5 fayor 0 appose 
Disc Count #5 

3. 	 Conditional use to use existing 
Warehousing and Marketing 
ax Parcel NA3998-1. 

General: 

1. 	 reclreational vehicle and boat storage in one and 2/3 of existing 

2. 	 . No business activities other than specified in the plan 
the storage facilities. 

3. 	 m. to 6:00 p.m. seven days a week. 

4. 	 County and local regulations. 

5. 	 directed on site. 

6. 	 The applicant must required zoning pennit approvals including a sign pennit if different from the 
present sign. 

7. 	 No burning of waste materials shall occur on site. 

8. 	 The applicant must obtain the required Town, County and/or State Highway approval for the access. 

9. 	 The applicant must obtain a County Land Disturbance Erosion Control and Stormwater Management permit 
from the County Conservation Office if required by ordinance. 

10. 	 All cars shall be parked in the marked spaces as identified on the approved plan of operations. Use capacity of 
the site shall be restricted by the cars capable of being parked in the marked spaces as identified on the plan. 



Walworth County Zoning Agency 
February 20. 2014 Meeting Minutes 

Draft --
Page 8 of 12 

Parking must meet with requirements of the County Zoning Ordinance. The off street parking area shall be 
graded and surfaced so as to be dust free and properly drained. All parking areas shall be clearly marked. All 
parking must be in compliance with County requirements within 60 days of this approval. 

11. 	 The project site must be kept neat, clean, and mowed in all areas. 

12. No recreational vehicle or boats shall be stored outside except for drop off and pick up. Recreational 
vehicle or boats located outside for drop off or pick up must be removed from the site or stored in the 
facility within 24 hours. 

13. 	 If the Land Management Department determines that changes in either the character of the use or the 
intensity of the use are not consistent with this approval, then those changes must be brought before the 
County Zoning Agency for approval. . 

14. Failure to actively exercise this conditional use within three approval date shall result in automatic 
dismissal without prejudice. The property owner may for actively exercising the 
conditional use. A time extension for actively I':xf~r~ii~il1l!1 must be requested in writing 
during the original three year period. Any year active exercise period 
greater than one year beyond the original three Town and County 
committee approvals. 

Specific: 

15. Approval of this conditional use activities area in a 2006 
conditional use. The area used for to the area detailed on the approved site 

Motion carried. 

Conditional use for an existing grain 
Agriculturally Related Manufacturing 

.. c..,... nT that has expanded greater than 25% of its pre
IZ-28. 

General: 

1. 	 a grain storage elevator with all additional conditions. 

2. 	 Storage shall be and goods directly associated with business. Outside storage shall be 
limited and located as on the plan ofoperations. No outside storage areas including displays ofgoods 
shall be allowed in the required setback areas. 

3. 	 The buildings shall be used for grain storage activities only. No business activities other than specified in 
the plan ofoperations may be conducted from out of the storage facilities. 

4. 	 On site hours of operation outside of harvest season shall be from 6:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. with hours after 
10:00 p.m. for off premise work and returning of equipment to the premises seven days a week. 

5. 	 Must meet all applicable Federal, State, County and local regulations. 

6. 	 Outside lighting shall be shielded and directed on site. 



Walworth County Zoning Agency 
February 20,2014 Meeting Minutes 

7. 	 The applicant must obtain all required zoning permit approvals including a sign permit. 

S. 	 No fill, debris, branches or leaves may be brought back and disposed ofon site. No burning of waste materials 
shall occur on site. 

9. 	 The applicant must obtain a County Land Disturbance Erosion Control and Stormwater Management Permit 
from the County Conservation Office if required. The applicant must submit and obtain approval ofa 
landscaping plan from the County Conservation Office if required. 

10. 	 All parking and access to the site shall meet County requirements. All parking shall be installed according to 
County requirements within 60 days of this approval. 

11. 	 The project site must be kept neat, clean, and mowed. 

12. 	 If the Land Management Department determines that the character of the use or the intensity 
of the use are not consistent with this approval, then must b.e brought before the County Zoning 
Agency for approval. {It

0'f"Yk# 

13. Failure to actively exercise this conditional use 	 years of the ap;f~tu .date shall result in automatic 
dismissal without prejudice. The property a time extension'Yor actively exercising the 
conditional use. A time extension for actively use mus{bewquested in writing 
during the original three year period. Any extension three year' . .,. exercise period 
greater than one year beyond the 0 . • three year additional Town and County 
committee approvals. 

Specific conditions: 

Brandl. Motion carried. 

~",,!:!~~!..2;~~~2!!.-=-..!!J:!:J!!!~!!'!' Section 1, 
use to an existing gravel pit operation zoned M

a 10 year extended period. The request includes 
~.£ ....,~U.HE> and washing of sand and gravel, recycling of 
for location of an asphalt batch plant and importing of 

in reclamation. Part ofTax Parcel A S-1-2. 

General: 

1. 	 This conditional use is limited to sand, stone and gravel extraction, screening, crushing and washing, 
recycling of concrete and asphalt, approval for location of one temporary asphalt batch plant and importing of 
clean fill materials for reclamation. The operation must follow the approved operations plan as submitted 
January sth, 2014. 

2. 	 Time limit for completion of the project shall be set at 10 years from date of this approval. 

3. 	 The project shall comply with all applicable Federal, State and local regulations and requirements. 

4. 	 The applicant must obtain a Land Disturbance, Erosion Control and Stormwater permit from The Land 
Conservation Department. All construction site erosion control methods and practices must comply with 
Walworth County Conservation Standards, Technical Standards and Construction Standards. The applicant 



Walworth County Zouing Agency 
February 20,2014 Meeting Minutes 

must follow phases of excavation and restoration as part of the approval under the County's Land Disturbance 
Erosion Control and Stormwater Management Ordinance and mining reclamation standards. The applicant 
must submit a project-sequencing schedule as part of the restoration plan for each phase leading to completion 
prior to approval. The applicant will be responsible for paying all County fees associated with the reclamation 
plan review, approval and monitoring for compliance with this approval. 

5. 	 The operator of the nonmetallic mining sites must have a Nonmetallic Mining Reclamation Permit and Plan 
approved by the Walworth County Land Conservation Division, prior to undertaking any mining on the parcel. 
The operator of the mining site shall obtain financial assurance covering the costs to the County to complete 
review and approval of the reclamation plan, prior to undertaking any mining on the parcel. Nonmetallic 
mining and contemporaneous reclamation will be undertaken in phases described in the Reclamation Plan. 
Proof of financial assurance, payable exclusively to Walworth must be submitted to Walworth County 
and kept current. Financial assurance covering the Reclamation Plan must comply with 
the requirements specified in the Walworth County Reclamation Ordinance. The amount 
of the financial assurance will be reviewed annually by County Land Conservation Division to1 
assure it equals outstanding reclamation costs. 

1 
6. 	 Iffor any reason, this Conditional Use is revoked, ti;X:lndUct nonmetallic mining on the 

site, but may conduct construction site erosion :eclanlat:ion measures ordered 
by the County Land Conservation Division. 

7. 

8. 	 the property back to the original zone districts. 
shall be required to submit a signed upfront rezone 

to"~".pre-existing zone district. Upon completion of 
rezoning of the property to the A-I zone district. The 

bE surety until the property of concern has been 

9. 

:enlenrs shall be filed with the Township and County (if required) prior to 
the restoration plan. 

11. 	The County will not any damage to neighboring wells due to the operation of the project. 

12. Any additional Office/trailer or structures shall obtain approved zoning and sanitary permits. 

13. Approval of the project shall be subject to all applicable gravel pit policies. 

14. 	 No materials shall be brought in from off-site other than those materials specified in the approved restoration 
plan. All material storage locations must be in an approved zoning district as specified. 

15. There shall be no excavation beyond the extent of the excavation contours identified on the approved 
excavation plan. No over excavation and then backfilling with off-site materials to reclaim the site to the 
approved exaction contours shall be allowed without specific approval and/or amendment of the conditional 
use and excavation plan including identification of the type, quantity and quality ofoff-site materials to be 



Walworth County Zoning Agency 
February 20, 2014 Meeting Minutes 

used as backfill. 

16. 	All topsoil generated from the site must remain on site for use in restoration as indicated in and regulated by 
the restoration plan. All topsoil will be graded evenly on the disturbed area and may not be exported off site. 

17. 	All site dewatering shall be conducted so as to prevent sedimentation outside of the project area in accordance 
with the Erosion Control and Stormwater Management permit and all technical standards for dewatering. 

18. 	The applicant shall certify that the project plans and the conditions of this approval shall be provided and 
discussed with the property owner prior to excavation on site and must provide a copy of the certification 
signed by the owner to the Town and County. 

19. 	 Post mining Rezoning --- The post-mining rezoning application executed within 60 days following 
successful reclamation and the issuance of a Certificate of by the Walworth County Land 
Conservation Division. 

20. 	 The applicant must obtain a sign permit from the County to construction ofany signs on 
site. No off premise signs or billboards will be allowedtq be located district even under a State Hwy 
permit because the M-3 use is temporary and the s~~..niust be vV'l...,..,.v"" required zoning upon 
restoration." i,'''' 

21. 	No storage of chemicals and petroleum products s l1«LJJ.ULJlvLU facility 
meeting State requirements. 

22. The applicant must stipulate that 	 held at all times during excavation and 
restoration to cover any damages 4\JjJll\.;illn has agreed to provide a copy of the 
liability insurance coverage document 

23. 	 The applicant will b~ neighboring property owners. 
Adequate setbac shall be provided to prevent 
damages resulting 

24. 	 conducted in a manner that does not cause a 
effects on surface waters, wetlands or a 

available for future uses of groundwater. 
d in a manner . . 	 does not cause groundwater standards in Chapter 
ceeded at a pornt of standards application defmed in that chapter. 

for los~ Qf agricultural productivity of the property as a result of this 
~'\~~1~;~flii 

for informing the County ofany changes to the use of the site and the 
ofany changes. 

27. Implementation of control measures shall occur at all times on site. Implementation of dust and 
noise control measures occur in accordance with OSHA and MSHA regulations. The operator must 
obtain and comply with all required EP AlWDNR air quality permits. 

28. 	 The owner/operator must contact the Town within 30 days of this approval to determine if a developer's 
agreement shall be required by the Town. If the Town requires a developer's agreement, this conditional use 
shall not be valid until such time as the property owner and operator sign a development agreement with the 
Town. 

29. 	 The Zoning Administrator or respective designees may enter the pit operation in order to inspect those 
premises and to ascertain compliance with these conditions or to investigate an alleged violation. If the 
operation is not in reasonable compliance with the terms of the approved CUP, then this CUP may be subject 
to the revocation procedures of Section 61-61.1 et. seq., of the Walworth County Zoning Ordinance. 



' 

site shall be lim\te~"to 20,000 cubic yards and shall 
All concrete and asphalt shall be crushed into 

site. ':,.' 

provide proposed start up and removal dates fqiYth~ use of the 
to refuse location and use of the tempofl1tX¥sphitlt;pll,U1t within 

">"v~: ~~!~¥.$1}, 

The operator'Sb.all contact the 
60 days prior to installation of the asphalt 

the asphalt plant shall serve and 
plant. The County shall reserve the right 

pit on a project specific basis. 

Jim Van 
4-favor 1 

approv~.,. Se,~~I!~eaby Ri~h K'-<l,nl"l' 

voicmg1pl>positiolt;i·'.,;l 
';' c""'" ~~'. 

....: .. 

AdjOUrnnii~~;{ 
Rich BrandI,motioned to ~'ai~urn. 

' 

1 Walworth County Zoning Agency 
February 20, 2014 Meeting Minutes 

J --- Draft --
Page 12 of 12I 

30. All excavation boundaries must be staked or otherwise marked and may be inspected by the County Land Use 
and Resource Management Department or designee before operations commence under this approval. Stakes 
must be made ofa material that will not deteriorate under normal weather conditions. 

t 
J 31. 	 If the Land Management Department determines that changes in either the character of the use or the intensity 

of the use are not consistent with this approval, then those changes must be brought before the County Zoning 
Agency for approval. I 

I 32. Failure to actively exercise this conditional use within three years of the approval date shall result in automatic 

I 

dismissal without prejudice. The property owner may request a time extension for actively exercising the 
conditional use. A time extension for actively exercising the conditional use must be requested in writing 

1 during the original three year period. Any extension requested during'~e three year active exercise period 
greater than one year beyond the original three year period shall require additional Town and County 
committee approvals. 

Specific: 

33. 	The quantity of recyclable concrete and asphalt 

be located as identified on the approved plan 

recycled product within six months ofbeing 


':::':',' "\'> 
34. The asphalt batch plant is approved on a project 


County Land Use and Resource Management 

plant within the gravel pit. The writt~i{rigtice shall 


Motion carried. 

by Tim Brellenthin. Motion carried. 5-favor 
O-oppose 

The meeting was adjohrned at 6:42 p.m. 
L~' 

Submitted by Sheri I Recording Secretary. 

Minutes are not final until approved by the committee at its next meeting. 




HONEY LAKE PROTECTION AND REHABILITATION DISTRICT 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
JOHN LUTZ: CHAIRMAN; (re-elected for 3-year term, 8/25/13) 
JUDITH CORRELL: SECRETARY; (re-elected for 3-year term, 8/28/11.) 
JOE KOLOSSO: TREASURER; (appointed 1/1/14 for bal. of 3-year term, expires 2015) 
MICHAEL WEINKAUF: ROCHESTER VILLAGE TRUSTEE REPRESENTATIVE 

DONALD TRIMBERGER: SPRING PRAIRIE TOWN SUPERVISOR AS OF APRIL 2011 
ROBERT E. MciNDOE: REP. OF WALWORTH COUNTY CONSERVATION AS OF 8/15/11 

FEBRUARY 18,2014 MONTHLY MEETING 

Present: Lutz, Mcindoe, Weinkauf, Kolosso, Correl, 

Absent: Trimberger (conflict with Spring Prairie monthly Town Board meeting) 


Meeting was called to order at 7:034 p.m by Chairman Lutz 

Secretary Correl read the minutes of the January 21, 2014, monthly meeting which were 
subsequently approved. Treasurer Kolosso read the January, 2014 Treasurer's Report which 
was subsequently approved. (Copies of minutes and Treasurer's report attached.) 

Old Business: 

Chairman Lutz indicated that Jeff Johnson (Custom Grading Inc.) had pulled the old dam gate 
boards, constructed the new boards, and put them back in, (i.e., raised above installation 
level) One board in gate #8 was somewhat of a tight fit, and had to be sledged into place. In 
the Spring, when it is time to lower the boards, Jeff will come back and do the lowering. (that 
will eliminate the need for HLPRD to hire its normal source to lower the boards at a cost of 
$300+.) By Jeff doing the lowering, if there is still some degree of a "problem" with that one 
board, he can mill or grind off the problem area, re-epoxy, and replace it.) (Copy attached of 
the agreement between HLPRD and Custom Grading Inc. for this work). 

New Business: 

Chairman Lutz read a letter from Bob Wetzel of B. & W. Surveying indicating he had affixed a 
bronze plaque at the edge of the dam specifying the elevation to be "772.61 feet". 

Chairman Lutz also read the items for the "dam inspection report", indicating that all items 
had been taken care of. He will now submit to the DNR for its records and approval. 

The safety deposit box at BMO Harris Bank is paid for until August,2014. At that time, the 
use of the box will be discontinuedlcancelled and a new and larger box obtained at Chase 
Bank. 

A new supply of letterhead and envelopes was ordered from Minuteman Press, taking 
advantage of their special offer,and will be delivered When ready. 



t Treasurer Kolosso read the bills ready for payment, with a motion then made and seconded 

for payment. 


A motion was then made and seconded for adjournment at 7:40 p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 


~~ 
Robert E. Mcindoe 2/19/14 



Walworth County Land Conservation Committee 

MINUTES 


February 17,2014 - 2:00 p.m. 


County Board Room 114 - Government Center 

Elkhorn, Wisconsin 


DRAFT 

The meeting was called to order at approximately 2:09 p.m. by Chairperson Kilkenny. 

Roll call In attendance were Chairperson Kilkenny, Vice Chairperson Russell, and USDA 
Representative Bellman. Citizen Member Badame was absent-excused. A quorum was declared. 

Others present David Bred, County Administrator; Michael,Q" r, Deputy Corporation 
Counsel/LURM Director; Louise Olson, Deputy LURNI Dire2~~ ay Amerson, Urban 
Conservation Specialist, citizen Merilee Holst. .. 

Approval of the agenda was moved and secon(le(l, 
Supervisor Russell, with no withdrawals, and 

Approval of the November 18,2013 Land ,-"n."",. meeting miftl!t~s were 
moved and seconded by Supervisor Ru~s ve Bellman, with no 
withdrawals, and carried 3 - O. 

Public comment: None. 

Repjhr:- Conserva Division - Lou Olson. 
Discussion of the State report prepared for the Conservation Division was 
provided by Lou QI~on, Chairm(l~ Kilkenny. 

r';';;~th'~\\,., 

Discussiol1fPossible Action": TCP Bureau of Land and Water 

Resources I Eilhnland PreserVation 

Discussion by Lou ()lson of thep· l,jctlan:ges implemented by the Department ofAg. 

concerning conserv~tion efforts i and processing of the grants provided. 

Discussion of conservatci()n grants the requirements for eligibility. 


Discussion I Possible Actiori'~iake District Appointments after election Lou Olson 

Discussion by Lou Olson of the current Lake Districts and the positioning ofmembers on the 

lake district boards after elections. Comment by Michael Cotter regarding ordinance 

amendments regarding service on lake districts with no stipend for attendance for County Board 

members. Comments by Nancy Russell regarding payment for service on any committee except 

for mileage as a County Board Committee member, as committee members are paid for their full 

services. Handouts provided at the meeting are on file. 




Walworth County Land Conservation Committee 
February 17, 2014/2:00 p.m. 
Meeting Minutes 

Draft 

Discussion / Possible Action - Assembly Park Subdivision Penneable Pavement Project 
Town ofDelavan - Fay Amerson 
Discussion by Fay Amerson regarding Town ofDelavan Penneable Paving Project at Assembly 
Park and status ofproject. 

Discussion / Possible Action Nonmetallic Mining .I. .... "'v...."'u~...'U 

Amerson 
Discussion by Fay Amerson regarding the status ofno:nmleta reclamation programs. 

DiscussionIPossible Action -_General Discussion,(jfOrdinance regarding requested 
review of a detennination - David Bretl. 
Discussion by Administrator Bretl regarding p:r()!Q:ess on the proposed 
usefulness of the ordinance county-wide. Prop()s~d QrdinanceIl1ay not 
committees, though may be viable for the LCC. . . byiMichael 
to implement a standard ordinance. Olson to ,'1''{,,{'\'"n{'\1 

the amendments to the nonmetallic 
that these changes will only regardin 
returned when infonnation is available 

,......",1'1'"""" was confinned for Monday, March 

USDA Representative Bellman and Supervisor Russell, 
. at approximately 2:56 p.m. 

Respectfull y submitted LURM Assistant. 
These minutes are subject by the committee. 



DRAFT Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
Public Works Committee 
MEETING MINUTES 

Monday, February 17, 2014 
Walworth County Government Center, County Board Room 114 

100 West Walworth Street, Elkhorn, Wisconsin 

Chair Russell called the meeting to order at 3:37 p.m. 


Roll call was conducted, and a quorum of the members was present: Chair Nancy Russell; Vice Chair 

Carl Redenius; Supervisors Ken Monroe and Joe Schaefer. Supervisor Rick Stacey was absent with 

excuse. 


Others present: 

County staff: Central Services Director Kevin Brunner; Highway Operations Manager Larry Price; 

County Engineer Joe Kroll; County Administrator David Bretl; Deputy County Administrator-Finance 

Nicki Andersen; Deputy Corporation Counsel Michael Cotter; Undersheriff Kurt Picknell; Lt. Jamie 

Green; Jail Administrator John Delaney; Human Resources Director Dale Wilson; County Clerk Kim 

Bushey 

Members of the Public: Attorney William Scott, representing the Lake Beulah Management District 


Supervisors Schaefer and Monroe moved to approve the agenda as presented. The motion carried 

4-0. 

Supervisors Schaefer and Monroe moved to approve the January 20 and February 11, 2014 

meeting minutes as prepared. The motion carried 4-0. 


Public comment period-No one from the public was in the audience. 


Regular Business 

Referral from February 11, 2014 County Board of Supervisors meeting: correspondence from the 

Town of Lafayette concerning a public hearing to vacate and discontinue a portion of right-of-way 

to Stuart Drive. Supervisors Monroe and Schaefer moved to place the notice on fIle. The motion 

carried 4-0. 


Discussion and possible action concerning acceptance and placement of a plaque honoring John 

Griebel. County Administrator Bretl said Mr. Griebel's niece contacted him about a commemorative 

brass plaque honoring his years of service as county coroner. He said he appreciated her calling to see if 

the county would accept the plaque, and they are flexible on the ultimate location. The plaque is bronze 

and very tastefully designed. Bretl talked to Undersheriff Picknell, and there is a spot on the wall in the 

Sheriff's Office lobby that would be an appropriate location. Supervisors Redenius and Monroe 

moved to approve the plaque and its location in the Sheriff's Office lobby. The motion carried 4-0. 


Approval of bid specifications for Sheriff's Office DVRlcamera system upgrade program. Brunner 

said the summary specifications are in the packet. The locations and number of cameras are not on the 

specifications because of security concerns. Supervisors SchaeferlRedenius moved approval. The 

motion carried 4-0. 


Approval of summary specifications for White River Park toilet building. Brunner said the toilet 

building is a part of the Stewardship development grant, and will be installed late this spring by our 

county crews. Supervisors Redenius and Monroe moved approval. Schaefer asked about water to the 

toilets, and Brunner said that although there is septic and a well on the property, this facility would be 

used year round. It is also doubtful that the septic would be adequate for public use. The toilet will be 

located adjacent to the parking lot for accessibility purposes. The Chair called for a vote and it carried 


Page 1 of 4 



4-0. Schaefer expressed concern about the incline on Sheridan Springs Road and asked if a sign could be 
installed warning motorists to slow down. Brunner said it is a town road, and he could speak to the 
township about permission to place a sign. 

Bid award for trailer-mounted infrared heater. The bid recommendation was handed out before the 
meeting. There were 4 bids and two were rejected. Staff recommends award to the low bidder who met 
all the bid requirements. The bid is within the budgeted amount of $61,000. Supervisors Schaefer and 
Monroe moved to approve the bid award to Ray-Tech Infrared Corp. in the amount of $57,817. 
The motion carried 4-0. 

Bid award for vacuum truck. This bid recommendation was also distributed before the meeting 
because the bids were received after the committee agenda packet was mailed. Brunner said the vacuum 
truck will add value to our services and will be used a great deal on state roads, which will enable the 
county to recoup a large amount of the purchase price through charge-backs to the State. The budget for 
the vacuum truck is $259,000. Supervisors Schaefer and Monroe moved to approve the award to 
Bruce Municipal Equipment in the amount of $252,131. The motion carried 4-0. 

Bid proposal award for fleet maintenance and vehicle storage expansion study. Barrientos Design & 
Consulting was rated the highest of the firms submitting proposals, and even though price was not 
evaluated, they also had the lowest cost. Brunner said Barrientos has done 25-30 design and construction 
of similar facilities. The study recommendations will be presented to the committee at its May meeting. 
Supervisors Monroe and Redenius moved to award the study to Barrientos Design & Consulting 
for $6,892. The motion carried 4-0. 

Approval of summary bid specifications for CTH Hand CTH M 2014 roadwork projects. The 
specifications were prepared by our engineering firm. The public information meeting on these projects 
was held on January 23 at the LaGrange Town Hall. Despite the inclement weather, there were 
approximately 20 attendees. Brunner displayed a map showing the scope ofthe projects. On CTH M, 
hot-in-place asphalt recycling will be included as an alternate bid. The crn H project in Lake Geneva, 
950' east ofCTH NN to Williams Street, is only a mill and overlay and may include some limited base 
patching. He reminded the committee that there is no budget for a reconstruction of this segment, and any 
utility or spot repair work will be the City ofLake Geneva's responsibility. CTH H from CTH A to USH 
12 will include a 13' paved surface that includes an 11' traffic lane, a 2' paved shoulder to accommodate 
bicycle traffic and a 3' gravel shoulder in each direction. Supervisor Redenius asked how long the 
projects would take to complete, mentioning that last summer's CTH 0 project lasted throughout the 
summer. Price said the department likes to give contractors the summer to complete the projects, 
otherwise extra costs are usually built into the project. Typically, the contractor likes to get the projects 
done as soon as possible to move onto other projects while the favorable weather lasts. Price added that 
Redenius' question was reasonable, as the department fielded complaints from the public too, but the 
CTH 0 project had to be extended by six weeks because of the box culvert problem, which had to be 
poured in two pieces. Redenius asked if it would be worth the extra cost to include an incentive in 
roadwork contracts with a deadline for completion. Supervisor Monroe asked if anyone talked to the City 
of Lake Geneva regarding the intergovernmental agreement to take over perpetual maintenance of the 
segment of CTH H after the project. Brunner said that the goal is to have an agreement in place prior to 
the bid award in April. Brunner and staff will be meeting with City officials at the end of February to 
discuss the agreement. Supervisors Redenius and Monroe moved to approve the summary 
specifications for the 2014 CTH M and two CTH H roadwork projects. The motion carried 4-0. 

Review Public Works fleet replacement schedule. Russell asked ifwe could get a detailed cost 
analysis of the ten-year life cycle before reviewing the schedule. Brunner said the department would do 
an analysis and bring it back to a future committee meeting. He said he isn't asking for approval at this 
meeting, but as the committee is aware, the new service demands and fleet needs have driven the need to 
be more proactive. Highway Operations Manager Larry Price said although the shop has done a superb 
job in turning trucks around during the winter, the department is at a point now where there aren't extra 
plow trucks if others are out of service. Price said at the end of the current cycle, we will have 38 trucks. 
Page 2 of4 



If those could be kept, without cycling three out the door, there would be three backups. Over the next 
ten years, staff would like to work in two more trucks into the fleet. The best scenario would be to 
maintain a fleet of 40 trucks, with turning 4 in per year. Price commented that Waukesha County is on an 
8-year schedule now, keeping 4 trucks they would normally trade in and are tracking their expenses to see 
if it is economical. Bretl said implementing a schedule is a good idea, and the concept has been discussed 
since 2002, when the committee first started a policy. Price thanked the committee again for approving 
the fleet concept at the department - it has saved money and inventory and the mechanics have become 
experts with the Mack trucks. A life cycle cost analysis of the ten-year truck replacement plan with 
40 trucks will be presented at a future committee meeting. 

Discussion and possible action concerning the Lake Beulah dam replacement project. Brunner said 
this issue was discussed at the February 11 committee meeting, and drew attention to the email from an 
engineer at the Department ofNatural Resources (DNR) concerning the alternate design which includes 
stop logs and a permanent base for a temporary coffer dam. Deputy Corporation Counsel Michael Cotter 
addressed the committee, adding that Attorney Scott, representing the Lake Beulah Management District, 
was in the audience. Last month, the committee directed staff to write the District and offer them 
ownership of the dam. The District is not interested in taking over the dam. Then, the DNR called and 
wanted to discuss the creation of a permanent coffer dam that would be situated in front of the dam itself. 
Cotter reiterated that the coffer dam is not required by the DNR, but they are now requesting it as an 
option to avoid litigation. Cotter said if the committee considers going with the alternate plan, the 
associated costs for the new plans, maintenance and resubmission to the DNR need to be considered. 
Also, the committee made it plain at the last meeting that the county is not interested in entering into an 
intergovernmental agreement with the District. Nor, he added, has he received assurance from the 
District that the required emergency operations plan (EAP) and inspection, operations and maintenance 
plan (laM) would be in the county's control. Complicating the entire issue further is the likelihood that 
the alternate design would require the removal of two piers near the dam, according to the DNR. Cotter 
said the county does not want to be involved in any decision causing the removal of the piers, as litigation 
could result if that happens. Cotter said the committee has the option to pursue the alternate design ofthe 
dam if it wished; or the county can inform the DNR that we are not changing our submittal and ask that 
the original plan be approved. Cotter reminded the committee that the District's engineers drew the 
alternate plans and our engineers have not had opportunity to review them in detaiL Supervisor Redenius 
asked if the DNR denies the original plan, wouldn't they have to give a valid reason, as they have already 
said the coffer dam is not a requirement. Monroe added that in order to pursue the alternate plan, he feels 
the county should receive assurance from the DNR that the affected piers would not have to be 
permanently removed. Chair Russell asked Attorney Scott if there is, in fact, a problem with the two 
piers mentioned and would they have to be removed permanently? Scott replied that the piers would have 
to be removed during construction, but that he would have to talk to the DNR about their permanent 
removal or relocation. Russell expressed her concern about the poor condition of the dam and didn't feel 
that we had made progress toward a satisfactory alternate solution that would be better than the original 
plan. Bretl said that if the alternate plan were explored, several months could transpire researching 
solutions and the District and owners could reject a compromise. In addition, the costs could continue to 
rise with the additional engineering and construction expenses. Chair Russell reminded the committee 
that Supervisor Stacey went on record that, in his absence, he wanted it made clear that he wants 
assurance the county would control the emergency operations plan, and that he does not want to delay the 
dam construction. Brunner said that the county has already incurred $12,395 over and above our permit 
application fees on this issue, and that the new design would take approximately three weeks for county 
engineering consultant review, and cost an additional $5,755. Cotter added that the actual cost of 
implementing and constructing the coffer dam could be a significant expense. Supervisors Redenius and 
Monroe moved to proceed with the original plan application submitted to the Department of 
Natural Resources. The motion carried 4-0. 

Discussion and possible action concerning additional engineering costs incurred by the county 
relative to the Lake Beulah dam project. Supervisors Monroe and Redenius moved to place 
discussion/action concerning the additional engineering costs on hold. The motion carried 4-0. 

Page 3 of4 



Discussion and possible recommendatiou of amendment to sec. 15.811 ofthe County code of 
ordinances, "smoke-free workplace." Bretl said the use of electronic cigarettes have become popular 
and some county employees have requested to use them at their desks. Cotter said that the cigarettes emit 
a vapor, and the associated health risks, if any, have not been fully researched. The county ordinance 
designates Walworth County as a smoke-free workplace; therefore, adding the defInition of the e 
cigarettes in the ordinance should solve the problem. Cotter added that Chapter 16 might also be 
amended to include the prohibition of these smoking materials. Undersheriff Picknell was asked for his 
input, and he concurred, stating that he doesn't want the e cigarettes used in Sheriff's OffIce vehicles. 
Supervisors Schaefer and Monroe moved to approve the amendment to section 15.811 of the 
County code of ordinances. The motion carried 4-0. 

Capital projects 
Government Center - Human Resources and Veterans Services offices remodel (phase I) project 
change order. Brunner reported that the contractor has not provided the exact cost of the change order, 
because they just received the contract. The estimate from the architect is $8,870. He asked the 
committee to approve up to $9,000 for this change order. Supervisors Schaefer and Monroe moved to 
approve an amount up to $9,000 for the change order for Phase I of the remodel. 

Health and Human Services elevator project change order. The change order is necessary because of 
revisions to code requirements which occurred after the project was underway. Brunner noted that this 
cost was not covered by the project contingency; however, a budget amendment has been prepared to pay 
for the full amount of the requested change order. Supervisors Redenius and Schaefer moved to 
approve change order PRA-SCH-OOl, in the amount of $16,528. The motion carried 4-0. 

Supervisors Schaefer and Monroe moved to convene in closed session pursuant to the exemption 
contained in Section 19.85(1)( e) of the Wisconsin Statutes for the purpose of conducting other specifIed 
public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session, relative to the 
following item: Property issues associated with the Sheriff's Range renovation project 
Upon unanimous roll call vote, the meeting continued in closed session. 
Supervisors Schaefer and Monroe moved to reconvene in open session at 5:48 p.m.. The motion 
carried 4-0. Supervisors Monroe and Redenius moved to direct staff to proceed as discussed in 
closed session. The motion carried 4-0. 

Next regularly scheduled Public Works Committee meeting date and time: Monday, March 17, 
2014 at 3:30 p.m. 

Supervisors Monroe and Schaefer moved to adjourn. The motion carried 4-0, and the meeting 
concluded at 5:50 p.m. 

Meeting minutes recorded by Becky Bechtel, Public Works Department 

Note: meeting minutes are not consideredfinal until approved by the committee at the 
next regularly scheduled meeting. 

Page 4 of 4 

l 



Walworth County Board of Adjustment 

MINUTES 


February 12, 2014 - Hearing - 8:30 AM 

February 13, 2014 Meeting - 8:30 AM 


County Board Room 

Government Center - Elkhorn, Wisconsin 


A hearing and decision meeting of the Walworth County Board ofAdjustment was held 
on February 12 & 13,2014, in the County Board Room ofthe Government Center in Elkhorn, 
Wisconsin. Those present on February 12, 2014, were Secretary Ann Seaver, 1st Alternate 
Elizabeth Sukala and 2nd Alternate Franklin B. Jones. Deb Grube, Senior Zoning Officer, and 
Wendy Boettcher, recording secretary of the Land Use & Resource Management Department 
were in attendance. Those present on February 13,2014, were Secretary Ann Seaver, 1 st 
Alternate Elizabeth Sukala and 2nd Alternate Franklin B. Jones. Deb Grube, Senior Zoning 
Officer, and Wendy Boettcher, recording secretary of the Land Use & Resource Management 
Department were in attendance. "Sign-in" sheets listing attendees on February 12, 2014, and 
February 13, 2014, are kept on file as a matter of record. 

The February 12,2014, hearing was called to order by Acting Chair Ann Seaver at 8:30 
A.M. Wendy Boettcher conducted roll call and verified that there was a quorum. Those present 
were same as listed above. Elizabeth Sukala motioned to approve the agenda as printed. 
Seconded by Ann Seaver. IVlotion carried. 2-favor,0-oppose. Franklin B. Jones abstained. 
As Elizabeth Sukala and Franklin B. Jones were not present at the January 8, 2014, 
hearing & January 9, 2014, meeting, Ann Seaver approved the January 8 & 9,2014, 
Minutes and dispensed with the reading. After testimony of all cases, Elizabeth Sukala 
motioned to recess until 8:30 A.M. on Thursday, February 13,2014. Seconded by Franklin 
B. Jones. Motion carried. 3-favor,0-oppose. The February 12, 2014, hearing went into 
recess at approximately 9:44 A.M. 

On February 13, 2014, at 8:30 A.M., Acting Chair Ann Seaver called the decision 
meeting to order. Wendy Boettcher conducted roll call and verified that there was a quorum. 
Those present were same as listed above. Franklin B. Jones motioned to approve the agenda 
as printed. Seconded by Elizabeth Sukala. l\lotion carried. 3-favor, O-oppose. After the 
decisions were completed, Elizabeth Sukala motioned to adjourn until the March 12, 2014, 
hearing at 8:30 A.M. Seconded by Franklin B. Jones. Motion carried. 3-favor, O-oppose. 
The February 13, 2014, decision meeting adjourned at approximately 8:56 A.M. 

Four variance hearings were scheduled and details of the February 12,2014, hearings and 
the February 13,2014, decisions are digitally recorded and available to the public upon request 1 
video to view on our website: www.co.walworth.wi.us. 

New Business - Variance Petitions 

Disc #1 Hearing Count #8:33:39 - 8:41:561 Disc #2 Decision - Count #8:33:55 8:37:39 
The First Hearing was Harold & Karen Ritter, owners - Section(s) 12 - Richmond Township 

Applicants are requesting a variance from Section(s) 74-38/74-52 of Walworth County's Code 
ofOrdinances - Zoning to construct a 20' x 24' accessory structure. 

Page 1of5 

http:www.co.walworth.wi.us


REQUIRED BY ORDINANCE: The Ordinance requires a 65' street yard setback. 

VARIANCE REQUEST: The applicants are requesting a 53.4' street yard setback. The 
request is a variance E.-om Section(s) 74-38 /74-52 ofWalw011h County's Code ofOrdinances 
Zoning to construct a 20' x 24' accessory structure. 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DECISION: The Walworth County Board ofAdjustment, 
during the meeting ofFebruary 12 & 13,2014, for the petition of Harold & Karen Ritter, owners, 
voted to APPROVE the request for a 53.4' street yard setback. 

A motion was made by Franklin B. Jones to approve the variance request. Seconded by 
Elizabeth Sukala. Motion carried. 3-favor O-oppose 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS: The Board found unique property limitations in the 
shape of the lot and having roads on three sides of the property. The Board found the lot slopes 
steeply to the east and the driveway slopes up steeply from the road to the house. The Board 
found to approve the variance request would cause no harm to public interests. Due to the slope 
of the property, the ravine and the wooded area, the Board found the proposed accessory 
structure location will not affect the view of the neighboring property owners. The Board found 
to deny the variance request and require the owner to comply with the setbacks would not allow 
vehicular traffic in and out of the existing attached garage and would take away from the existing 
parking area. There was one letter ofsupport from the Town ofRichmond. There was no 
opposition. 

Disc #1 Hearing Count #8:42:00 - 9:02:30 / Disc #2 Decision Count #8:37:40 - 8:42:59 
The Second Hearing was Sugar Creek Dairy LLC, owner / Marleen & Rick Adams, applicants 
- Section(s) 18 & 19 - Richmond Township 

Applicants are requesting a variance from Section(s) 74-44/74-51 ofWalworth County's Code 
of Ordinances Zoning to permit the location of a barn and a utility room and to construct a feed 
and manure storage area. 

REQUIRED BY ORDINANCE: The Ordinance requires a 100' side yard and rear yard 
setback. 

VARIANCE REQUEST: The applicants are requesting a 64.3' side yard and 83' rear yard 
setback for a utility room and barn and a 45' side yard and 14.5' rear yard setback for a feed and 
manure storage area. The request is a variance from Section(s) 74-44 / 74-51 ofWalworth 
County's Code of Ordinances Zoning to permit the location of a barn and a utility room and to 
construct a feed and manure storage area. 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DECISION: The Walworth County Board ofAdjustment, 
during the meeting ofFebruary 12 & 13,2014, for the petition of Sugar Creek Dairy LLC, owner 
/ Marleen & Rick Adams, applicants, voted to APPROVE the request for a 64.3' side yard and 
83' rear yard setback for a utility room and bam and a 45' side yard and 14.5' rear yard setback 
for a feed and manure storage area. 

A motion was made by Elizabeth Sukala to approve the variance request. Seconded by 
Page 2 of5 



Ann Seaver. Motion carried. 3-favor O-oppose 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS: 
APPROV AL of the request for a 64.3' side yard and 83' rear yard setback for a utility room and 
bam: 
The Board found the required distance between a well and manure storage unit had changed once 
the project was underway which moved the location of the utility room and bam into the setback 
area. The Board found to have the utility room detached from the bam would be a lesser setback 
by ordinance but would cause unnecessary hardship to the owner, animals and the entire fann 
operation. The Board found to approve the variance request would cause no harm to the public. 

APPROVAL of a 45' side yard and 14.5' rear yard setback for a feed and manure storage area: 
The Board found to approve the variance request would cause no harm to public interests as the 
feed pad and manure storage basin are in secluded areas of the property. The Board found the 
concrete pad would help keep gravel out of the feed. The Board found the concrete feed bunker 
would secure the feed. The Board found the parcel is located in an agricultural area with no 
immediate plans for development. The Board found the farm operation to be closely monitored 
by the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources, the State ofWisconsin and Walworth 
County. 

The contractor spoke in support. There was one letter of support from the Town ofRichmond. 
There was no opposition . 

. Disc #1 Hearing - Count #9:02:40 - 9:25:48/ Disc #2 Decision - Count #8:43:00 8:48:28 
The Third Hearing was John C. & Deborah D. Hammersmith, owners - Section(s) 31 -
Delavan Township 

Applicants are requesting a variance from Section(s) 74-167/74-181 /74-219/74-221 of 
Walworth County's Code ofOrdinances - Shoreland Zoning to construct an addition to a single
family residence. 

REQUIRED BY ORDINANCE: The Ordinance requires a 75' shore yard setback and a 14.2' 
street yard setback (established). 

VARIANCE REQUEST: The applicants are requesting a 50.7' shore yard setback and a 10.2' 
street yard setback. The request is a variance from Section(s) 74-167/74-181/74-219/74-221 
ofWalworth County's Code of Ordinances Shoreland Zoning to construct an addition to a 
single-family residence. 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DECISION: The Walworth County Board ofAdjustment, 
during the meeting ofFebruary 12 & 13,2014, for the petition of John C. & Deborah D. 
Hammersmith, owners, voted to APPROVE the request for a 50.7' shore yard setback and a 
10.2' street yard setback. 

A motion was made by Elizabeth Sukala to approve the variance request. Seconded by 
Ann Seaver. Motion carried. 3-favor O-oppose 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS: The Board found the house has existed within the 
Page 3 of5 



75' setback requirement for more than 90 years. The Board found the residence, including the 
concrete foundation, suffered significant storm damage. The Board found that by moving the 
addition to the south would cause no harm to public interests and the roof alteration was the , 
minimum necessary to connect the existing house to the addition. The Board found removal of 
the east side deck will bring the structure more into compliance. The Board found to approve the 
variance request will not harm the public's interest in navigable waters as a road exists between 
the structure and the channel and the addition is proposed to be on the side ofthe home away 
from the water. Delavan Township submitted Plan Commission Meeting Minutes (2-04-14) 
stating approval. There was a letter of comment from the Wisconsin Department ofNatural 
Resources. There was no opposition. 

Disc #1 Hearing Count #9:25:54 - 9:44:20 1Disc #2 Decision - Count #8:48:29 - 8:53:50 
The Fourth Hearing was James E. & Julie M. Hansen II, owners - Section(s) 3 - Richmond 
Township 

Applicants are requesting a variance from Section(s) 74-167 174-181/74-219 ofWalworth 
Comity's Code of Ordinances - Shoreland Zoning to do roof alterations, bow window and a 
deck, landing and stairs. 

REQUIRED BY ORDINANCE: The Ordinance requires a 75' shore yard and 3' side yard 
setback. 

VARIANCE REQUEST: The applicants are requesting a 28.55' shore yard setback at the 
closest point for a roof alteration and bow window and a 29.86' shore yard and 1.31' side yard 
setback for a deck, landing and stairs. The request is a variance from Section(s) 74-167/74-181 
/74-219 ofWalworth County's Code ofOrdinances - Shoreland Zoning to do roof alterations, 
bow window and a deck, landing and stairs. 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DECISION: The Walworth County Board ofAdjustment, 
during the meeting ofFebruary 12 & 13,2014, for the petition of James E. & Julie M. Hansen II, 
owners, voted to APPROVE the request for a 28.55' shore yard setback at the closest point for a 
roof alteration and bow window and a 29.86' shore yard and 1.31' side yard setback for a deck, 
landing and stairs. 

A motion was made by Franklin B. Jones to approve the variance request. Seconded by 
Elizabeth Sukala. Motion carried. 3-favor O-oppose 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS: The Board found the house has existed for some 
time and is in need of repairs for water damage. The Board found to approve the variance 
request will allow removal of the existing Mansard roofwhich will be replaced with a lesser eave 
and will improve setbacks. The Board found the bow window will not extend past the overhang 
of the roof. The south side entrance addition provides a secondary access and safe access to the 
shore and will not affect neighboring property owners. The Board found to have two ingress 1 
egress points on the same side of the residence, to meet the ordinance requirements, is not as 
effective as what is proposed. There was one letter of support from the Town ofRichmond. 
There was one letter ofopposition from the Wisconsin Department ofNatural Resources. 

Other 
Page 4 of5 



A. Discussion / possible action on Township correspondence - none 

Staff Reports 

A. Court cases update - none 

B. Distribution of reports, handouts and correspondence - none 

Proposed discussion for next agenda 

The following items were requested to be put on the March 2014 agenda, if applicable: 

A. Discussion / possible action on Township correspondence 
B. Court cases update 
C. Distribution of reports, handouts and correspondence 

ANN SEAVER 
WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

These minutes are not final until approved by the Board ofAdjustment at the next scheduled 
hearing date. 

Page 5 of5 



-- - ------

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT HEARING 

Wednesday, February 12, 2014 


I PLEASE SIGN IN I 

INAME ADDRESS TOWNSHIP & PHONE 
-I 

~-- ._-- ----- --_ .." -.-~--- -- - - --

(Please Print) (Please Print) NUMBER (Please Print) 
I I 

' /..:;- 7 7 -, - '1 f..' ;;$ ~ 

[)2L1v1N 2 b) - 7«0 --7'1 ~ "-/;}f,if.v -{ Ot8()f{./~tI /l7rJ111J~/(ifitfn 1f~ ;) CE,vl/Lq. L 

/fnllOLiJ 4t7r£fl IIIc.n111?J JI/o{) to¥'- g'q.) - .;]~?<;w 75'7~ c.?,I If.]) 19 
J0IJm£f" /;?M~ v jJ~d/f1~ 3¥1~ ':>'7/'J-tJ 7t7;t/7()-K C/$r#t-IJbt/l£ 

1;~ K4MA~ jr/'S"!:, 2 t4 JfLlIw () EI rlh....,.. 1-'. hu~n v0 (-GGI( ;;"'27') R ---(J7t)J::; o JDov- Q.,~ 1 ::20- ')~g-'":2. ~ ff Iwg66j R"[)~ocU\L~ aY'J tt'r. 

i i 

i 

I 

Ii 
I 

I 

I 



I 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DECISION 

Thursday, February 13,2014 


[ PLEASE SIGN IN [ 

NAME ADDRESS ___ J'QWNBJIlf&PI{ONE._
~~~~ ~.--- -~............ - - 

(Please Print) (Please Print) NUMBER (Please Print) 

i 

! 

• 

I 

I 

! 



Transportation Coordinating Committee 

MINUTES 


February 3, 2013 Meeting - 1 :00 p.m. 


Walworth County Board Room 

Government Center - Elkhorn, Wisconsin 


The meeting was called to order by Chair Russell at 1:01 p.m. 

Roll call Committee members present included Supervisors Grant and Russell, Citizen 
Representatives Davis, Kerwin, Hallatt, Leffelman and Simonsen and Health and Human 
Services staff Seemeyer and Muzatko. 

Others present - Juliet Young, Health and Human Services; David Bred, County 
Administrator; Patti O'Brien, Volunteer Connections 

Public in attendance - There were three members of the public in attendance. 

There were no agenda withdrawals. Motion and second made by Supervisor Grant 
/Citizen Representative Kerwin to approve the agenda. Motion carried 8-0. 

Supervisor Grant made one correction to the minutes. Motion and second made by 
Supervisor Grant/Citizen Representative Kerwin to approve the minutes as corrected 
from the November 19, 2013 meeting. Motion carried 8-0. 

Public Comment 
George Ballman is a volunteer driver and wanted to know why transportation is being 
transitioned over to VIP Inc. Ms. Seemeyer stated the reason for the transition was to see 
ifanother vendor could do more for less money. She stated that the department is looking 
for a smooth transition and that services would remain the same. Mr. Ballman gave 
personal examples and in his opinion he did not feel this transition would be successful. 
Supervisor Grant reiterated what Ms. Seemeyer had stated and included that VIP was 
encouraged to work with Volunteer Connections. Supervisor Russell explained that the 
main objective for the transition was to expand services. She also stated that the 
committee is looking at other county transportation programs as a possible model. 

Mr. Ballman then stated he had concerns regarding consumers that appear to have other 
transportation options but use the county's transportation. Supervisor Grant asked ifMr. 
Ballman had reported these concerns. Mr. Ballman stated that he had. 

Lucienne Keizer asked why if this has been a known problem for so many years why 
something is just being done about it now. Ms. Seemeyer stated that there have been 
studies done on transportation over the years with varying opinions for a solution. She 
stated she sees this transition as an opportunity to improve transportation in Walworth 
County. Ms. Keizer stated she felt a lack ofloyalty and communication from this 
department. 



Eric Russow is a member of the Walworth County Aging Network (WCAN) group. He 
mentioned the growing elderly population and supports the department's initiative to try to 
improve transportation services. 

Supervisor Russell stated that VIP is under contract with the department so the 
responsibility of transportation still rests with Health and Human Services. Discussion 
followed with Mr. Ballman and Ms. Keizer's concerns over contracting the service with 
both cost and how this affects consumers. 

UnfInished business - There were no items ofunfmished business. 

New Business 
Discussion - Volunteer Drivers - Citizen Representative Davis stated he has concerns 
over the communication of this transition to the volunteer drivers. Ms. Muzatko explained 
her transition plan. There were meetings schedule in December but due to the severe 
weather were rescheduled for January. Drivers were given information at these meetings 
and they had an opportunity to ask questions. VIP also extended an invitation to their 
facility and to discuss opportunities. Ms. Muzatko will also be creating fact sheets for 
consumers. She is also planning a meeting with Lakeland Health Care Center and the 
Department of Public Works on this transition. 

Supervisor Russell asked if the consumer fact sheets would be given to the drivers. Ms. 
Muzatko stated that both consumers and drivers would receive the fact sheets. Fact sheets, 
made specific for target groups, will be mailed to the consumers in a couple of weeks. 
Drivers will also have these sheets to hand out to consumers. VIP is working with the 
media. Ms. Muzatko will have this information in the March edition of the ADRC 
newsletter and she plans to speak to WCAN members at their March meeting. 

Ms. Keizer asked about the time frame for these fact sheets. Ms. Muzatko stated she 
planned on having them available by the 3rd week in February at the latest. 

Citizen Representative Davis stated that the information was only being given to current 
consumers and not focused on increasing ridership. Supervisor Russell stated that 
increasing ridership would occur later to help with a smooth transition. Citizen 
Representative Davis stated that current ridership is decreasing and there should not be 
concern over an increase in ridership. Supervisor Russell stated that it needed to be done 
over time to prevent the program from becoming overwhelmed. 

Supervisor Grant asked if drivers receive a response to their complaints of consumers who 
appear to have other transportation options but use the county's transportation. Ms. 
Muzatko stated that transportation requests are usually based on the request of the 
casemanager. She stated that there could be extenuating circumstances in these situations. 
She stated that the transportation program communicates with casemanagers on the issues. 

Wisconsin Association ofMobility Managers Membership - Citizen Representative 
Kerwin stated he recommends that this committee become a member. Citizen 



Representative Simonsen stated someone on this committee should be a full member. 
Citizen Representative Hallatt stated membership could transfer to a mobility manager if 
Walworth County creates and fills this position. 

Supervisor Grant asked about the difference between a transportation manager and 
mobility manager. Ms. Muzatko explained that a transportation manager just coordinates 
transportation within an agency whereas a mobility manager coordinates transportation 
between several agencies and the county as a whole. 

Motion and second by Citizen Representative Kerwin/Supervisor Grant to 
recommend membership to the Wisconsin Association of Mobility Managers. Motion 
passed with a vote of 9-0. 

Citizen Representative Davis asked about budget expenses for a mobility manager. Citizen 
Representative Simonsen stated she is seeking out grant opportunities. 

Wisconsin Association ofMobility Managers - Training Program February 19-20, 2014 
in Rothschild, WI - Citizen Representative Kerwin stated he has received a scholarship to 
cover the expenses for the conference registration, hotel, mileage and meals. 

Supervisor Grant stated the committee would decide on expenses on a case by case basis 
provided that the request is made prior to money being spent. 

Citizen Representative Kerwin stated there is a second scholarship for anyone else on the 
committee who is interested in attending. Several members were not able to attend and 
Citizen Representative Davis stated he was available. 

Rock County Presentation - Justin Svingen, Rock County Mobility Manager - Due to 
illness this item will be rescheduled to a future meeting. Citizen Representative Kerwin 
did give a brief history on Rock County's journey. He feels they will be a good resource 
as there are many similarities between the two counties. 

Ms. Muzatko asked if Rock County's plan is similar to the Southeastern Wisconsin 
Regional Planning Commission (SEWRPC) plan. Citizen Representative Kerwin stated 
that it is similar. 

Reports There were no reports. 

Correspondence - There were no correspondence. 

Announcements 
The SEWRPC presentation has been rescheduled for next month. Representatives from 
this group will give a thirty minute presentation. The plan is for them to come to two 
different meetings with data given at the first meeting and a cost proposal at the second 
meeting. Supervisor Russell stated that she recommends using surveys and feels they work 
better than informational meetings. 



Next Meeting Date - The next regular meeting will be March 3,2014 at 1 :00 p.m. in this 
room. 

Adjournment On motion and second by Supervisor Grant/Citizen Representative 
Hallatt. Chair Russell adjourned the Transportation Coordinating Committee 
meeting at approximately 2:12. Motion carried 9-0. 
Submitted by Juliet Young, Recorder. Meeting minutes are not considered final until 
approved by the committee at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 



WISCONSIN 

Children with Disabilities 

Education Board 


t 
DRAFT 

Walworth County Children with Disabilities Education Board 


MINUTES 


January 22. 20145:00 pm 

County Board Room 114 - Government Center 


Elkhorn. Wisconsin 

The meeting was called to order at 5:35 pm. by Chair Weber. 

Roll call- In attendance were, Chair Weber, Secretary Grant, Supervisor Monroe 
and Supervisor Schaefer. A quorum was declared. 

County Staff Present - COED Director Tracy Moate. County Administrator Dave 
Bretl. Lakeland School Principal Greg Kostechka, and Supervisor Nancy Russell 

Agenda Approval - Approval of the agenda, as presented, was moved and 
seconded by Supervisors Grant and Monroe with no withdrawals. Motion 
carried 4-0. 

Minutes Approval- Minutes from the November 20, 2013 CDEB meeting was . 
approved on a motion from Supervisor Grant and seconded by Supervisor 
Schaefer, minutes were approved 4-0 

Public comment period - There were no comments from members of the public. 

New Business - Modification to the 2013-2014 school calendar due to weather 
related closings. Tracy Moate presented new calendar options to make-up the 
three days that school was closed due to weather conditions. Two days will be 
made up on days that we were scheduled to be off. The third day will be added 
on the end of the school year in June. Administration has worked with LEA 
representatives to modify the calendar. A motion to approve the changes to the 
calendar was made by Supervisor Grant, seconded by Supervisor Monroe, 
motion passed 4-0 

CDEB Meeting Schedule -Tracy Moate would like to discuss with Board 
members the frequency of the CDEB meetings and get their opinion on any 
changes that might be made. After discussing the options the Board members 
wanted meetings to stay status quo. Meeting will remain once a month. 

Accepting KARA donation. - Tracy Moate is seeking approval on Resolution No. 
72-02/14. accepting a $5000 donation from the KARA. Motion and second to 
accept the donation was made by Supervisor Grant, seconded by Supervisor 
Schaefer, motion passed 4-0. 

Lnkelond School 

WJ90S County Rd. NN 

Elkhorn. WI 53121 

262.741.4118 tel 
262.741.4135 lax 



WISCONSIN 

Children with Disabilities 

Education Board 


DRAFT 

Reports & Correspondence - Chair Weber commented on the Holiday Program at 
Lakeland School. He was very impressed with how well done everything was 
done from the costumes to the music. 

Director Tracy Moate included in the agenda packet her administrative goals. 
Discussion between the Board members and Tracy followed. Briefly some of the 
goals included are to encourage staff to get fit, eat smru.t,lose weight and stress 
less. Develop a system to track teacher compliance with special education 
paperwork. Meet with the fifteen school districts to develop the final transfer of 
service plan 

A spreadsheet was handed out with information on the Federal IDEA dollars and 
distribution among the districts. 

Time and date of next meeting February 19,2014 at 5:00 pm. 

Motion to adjourn was made by Supervisor Grant, seconded by Supervisor 
Schaefer, motion passed 4~0. Meeting adjourned at 6:00 pm. 

Minutes recorded by Kathy Kramer, CDEB 

Note: Meeting minutes (Ire not consideredjinal unlil approved by the committee 
allhe next regularly scheduled meeting. 

Lakeland School 
WJ90S County Rd. NN 

Elkhorn, WI 5.1121 
262.741.4118 tel 

U>2.741.413S fax 



Walworth County Health and Human Services Committee 

MINUTES 


January 22, 2014 Meeting - 1: 15 p.m. 


Walworth County Board Room 

Government Center - Elkhorn, Wisconsin 


The meeting was called to order by Chair Grant at 1 :23 p.m. 

Roll call- Committee members present included Supervisors Grant, Schaefer, Brellenthin, 
Monroe and Citizen Representatives Wucherer, Seegers and Wagie-Troemel. A quorum 
was declared. 

Others present - Linda Seemeyer, Director of Health and Human ServiceslLake1and 
Health Care Center Superintendent; Elizabeth Aldred, Deputy Director of Health and 
Human Services; Juliet Young, Health and Human Services; David Bred, County 
Administrator; Nancy Russell, County Board Chair; Supervisor Carl Redenius; Janis 
Ellefsen, Health and Human Services Manager; Erica Bergstrom, Public Health; Lisa 
Kadlec, Health and Human Services Manager; Lisa Broll, Health and Human Services 
Supervisor 

Public in attendance - There were two members of the public in attendance. 

There were no agenda withdrawals. Motion and second by Supervisor Schaefer/ 
Citizen Representative Wagie-Troemel to approve the agenda. Motion carried 7-0 

The Health and Human Services minutes from the December 18, 2013 meeting were 
approved. Motion and second made by Citizen Representative Wagie
TroemellSupervisor Brellenthin to approve the minutes as amended. Motion carried 
7-0. 

Public Comment - There was no public comment. 

Unfinished business 
Environmental Health - Public Hearing Plan - Ms. Seemeyer reviewed the department's 
plan for the March public hearing on the proposed environmental health plan. 

Supervisor Grant asked what would be the deadline for letters from the public regarding 
this issue. Ms. Ellefsen stated that she did not have a deadline date. After discussion it was 
decided to give a deadline date of March 1 st on correspondence. All correspondence 
received would be part of the packet of infonnation for the March meeting. 

Supervisor Schaefer asked if the correspondence received would be read at the meeting. 
Supervisor Grant stated there would not be enough time. Supervisor Schaefer debated that 
the public should be infonned of the correspondence received. It was decided that a 
summary of the correspondence would be mentioned at the public hearing. 



Supervisor Schaefer asked about licensing for civic organizations and churches that serve 
food as part of their fundraising efforts. Ms. Bergstrom explained that churches are 
typically exempted and that civic groups would have to follow state requirements where 
applicable. Citizen Representative Wucherer stated that civic groups are exempt if they 
have less than 12 events per year. Ms. Ellefsen explained that the proposed changes to the 
program would work those establishments that are already licensed by the state statutes. 
Ms. Ellefsen also explained that there are temporary licensures for events such as the 
County Fair. 

Citizen Representative Wagie-Troemel stated that she supported a deadline date for 
correspondence for public hearing but to not disregard ones that arrive after the date. Ms. 
Seemeyer stated that all correspondence received would be part of the public hearing 
record. 

Citizen Representative Wucherer asked about the table of licenses. Ms. Ellefsen stated that 
the list was included in the packet because there was a concern of fees. There was 
discussion of whether or not to include the fee table in the mailing. Citizen Representative 
Wagie-Troemel thought it might cause confusion. Citizen Representative Seegers felt the 
information was informative and Supervisor Schaefer thought it should be stated so it does 
not look like the department is trying to hide this information. 

Supervisor Grant expressed concern over the number of organizations that will be invited 
to attend this public hearing due to the lack of space in the County Board Room. Ms. 
Ellefsen stated that the department wanted to cast a wide net on organizations. 

Citizen Representative Wagie-Troemel asked why civic groups, who are not licensed, on 
the list of organizations to be invited. Ms. Ellefsen stated it was an attempt to include 
consumers as part of this public hearing. 

Citizen Representative Wucherer asked about the mailing. Ms. Ellefsen said the letter to 
stakeholders will be sent with the assumed frequently asked questions. She also stated that 
Health and Human Services Manager Lori Muzatko agreed to be the public hearing 
officer. There will be a short Powerpoint presentation at the beginning of the public 
hearing to explain the reason for the public hearing. Citizen Representative Wucherer 
asked if retail establishments would be added to the mailing. Ms. Ellefsen stated that they 
would be added. 

New Business 
Coordinated Service Team Initiative - Ms. Aldred gave a presentation on the Coordinated 
Service Team Initiative. She stated this is not a mandated service nor is it a new program. 
This would coordinate services for consumers that do not meet current HHS program 
requirements. 

Supervisor Grant asked who the coordinator would be for this service. Ms. Aldred stated 
the department is proposing to contract with a provider using the funds from the State. 



Supervisor Grant asked what would be the qualifications for the coordinator. Ms. Aldred 
stated it would be someone with a Bachelor of Arts degree. If the department decides to 
contract with an agency it could be a variety ofdifferent people. 

Supervisor Grant asked if training current HHS staff was an option. Ms. Aldred stated that 
the department could train existing staff and hire additional staffwith the funding. She 
stated the department as not interested in hiring additional staff at this time. She also 
stated the 20% match required could be in the form of community member volunteers. 

Supervisor Grant asked who the other partners would be on the team. Ms. Aldred stated 
several examples including schools, law enforcement, health care providers, family 
members and community members. Supervisor Grant asked about the juvenile justice part 
of the service team. Ms. Aldred stated it could be HHS or the District Attorney's office. 

Citizen Representative Wucherer asked if there was enough time to complete the 
application before the deadline. Ms. Aldred stated it was not a long application and felt 
confident it could be completed before the deadline. 

Citizen Representative Wucherer asked if this was for children with mental health 
diagnoses. Ms. Aldred stated that 80% have severe emotional disturbance and that there 
are lots of children who don't fit with other programs. This would be an additional 
resource for them. 

Supervisor Grant asked about accountability within the team. Ms. Aldred stated that 
outcome measures, data reporting would be collected by the contractor or internal staff 
which would then submit this information to the State. 

Citizen Representative Wucherer asked if this was an evidence based practice and best 
practice for the county. Ms. Aldred stated that it would be new a service to the county but 
it is similar in concept to other HHS programs such as Functional Family Therapy (FFT) 
and Comprehensive Community Services (CCS). She stated that the State is urging 
counties to adopt this service. Citizen Representative Wagie-Troemel stated she thinks this 
is a great service for Walworth County. 

Supervisor Grant expressed concerned that over the funding of the CST. Ms. Aldred stated 
that she is not recommending to use budget funds for the service but rather make the 20% 
match in volunteer time. 

Citizen Representative Seegers stated he feels this is something the department is doing 
now and asked about the continuation of funding. Ms. Aldred stated that the funding 
should not end as long as the department provides outcomes. Ms. Seemeyer stated that 
there is a need for this service in this county. 

Supervisor Grant asked that the department report back to this committee. Ms. Aldred 
stated that the money, ifthe application is accepted, would be available in ApriL She 



added that the first year would be a building year and that training would be the focus. 
Supervisor Grant asked her to come back to this committee in a year to report on the 
status. Ms. Aldred stated that the department would come back in a year. 

l Citizen Representative Wucherer asked about the target group for this service. Ms. Aldred 
stated that the target identified in the presentation was the State's target but the department 

j 	 is not limited to this population. Citizen Representative Wucherer asked how many 
children would be eligible for this service. Ms. Aldred stated that there is not a set number 
ofchildren the department needs to serve in this program and there are approximately five 

I 
I 
~ 

to 10 children identified at this time that would be eligible for this service. ~ 

Supervisor Grant asked if there were any stipulations on funds. Ms. Aldred stated there are 
no stipulations or obligations. Governor Walker changed this funding to ongoing rather 
than a five year grant. 

J 

I 

I Motion and second by Citizen Representatives Wagie-TroemellSeegers to approve 


applying for the Coordinated Service Team grant. Motion carried 7-0. 


~ Reports 

Income Maintenance Update - Ms. Seemeyer stated that the department is expecting an 

increase in the workload now that the exchange is working. 


I 
 Follow up to Quality Service Review- Ms. Seemeyer stated this would be a quarterly 

report and the department will have a report at a future meeting. 


I 
 Correspondence - There were no correspondence. 


I Announcements Ms. Seemeyer stated that another supervisor has resigned from the 


~ 
department and there may be some restructuring at the management level. 


Supervisor Grant asked about the current supervisor vacancies. Ms. Seemeyer stated that 
there are vacancies for the Crisis Intervention, Children's Unit and the Administration and 
Billing supervisor positions. 

Next Meeting Date The next meeting is scheduled for February 19,2014 at tentatively 
I: 15 p.m. following the Lakeland Health Care Board ofTrustees meeting. 

Adjournment On motion and second by Citizen Representative Wagie
TroemellSupervisor Schaefer Chair Grant adjourned the Health and Human1 
Services meeting at approximately 2:14. Motion carried 7-0. 

I Submitted by Juliet Young, Recorder. Meeting minutes are not considered final until 
approved by the committee at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

l
I 

1 



DRAFT 
Walworth County Human Resources Committee 

MINUTES 
January 22,2014 - 3:00 p.m. 

County Board Room 114 - Government Center 
Elkhorn, Wisconsin 

The meeting was called to order at 3:00 p.m. 

Roll call In attendance were Chair Brandl, Vice Chair Grant and Supervisors Brellenthin, 
Monroe and Redenius. A quorum was declared. 

Others present - Supervisor Nancy Russell; David Bretl, County Administrator; Nicki Andersen, 
Deputy County Administrator - Finance; Dale Wilson, PayrolllBenefits Manager, Linda 
Seemeyer, HHS Director; Kurt Picknell, Undersheriff; Tom Miller, Chief Deputy Coroner; 
Donna Pruess, Register ofDeeds; Kevin Brunner, Director - Central Services; Nancy Pirkey, 
Labor Counsel; John Miller, Assistant DPW Superintendent - Facilities. 

Agenda withdrawals, if any - none 

Bretl asked the committee to move the closed session for Deputy Sheriffs Association 
bargaining up to item number 6. 

Agenda approval Motion by GrantlBrellenthin to move item number 10 to item number 6. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

Approval of minutes of December 18, 2013 on Grant/Monroe motion. Motion carried 5-0. 

Public Comment period - none. 

The committee convened in closed session pursuant to the exemption contained in Section 
19.85(1)(e) of the Wisconsin Statutes, for the purpose of negotiating or conducting other 
specified public business whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed 
session. In closed session, the committee will discuss the following item: Settlement proposal 
in the matter of Deputy Sheriff's Association Collective Bargaining Agreement. 

Department Chair Brandl read the closed session language. GrantlBrellenthin moved and 
seconded going into closed session. All members voted "aye" to convene in closed session at 
3:05 p.m. to discuss the following topic(s) pursuant to the exemption contained in Section 
19.85(1)(e) of the Wisconsin Statutes, for the purpose of negotiating or conducting other 
specified public business whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed 
session. 

Walworth County Human Resources Committee 
January 22,2014 
Page 1 of5 



At 3:41p.m. on motion by Monroe/Brellenthin, the committee reconvened in open session. 
Motion by GrantlBrellenthin to recommend the approval of the proposed Deputy Sheriff's 
Association Collective Bargaining Agreement with the changes as discussed in closed 
session. Motion carried 5-0. 

Discussion and possible action regarding an amendment to Chapter 15 of the Code relating 
to ethical standards for employees Bred requested for additional time on the amendment in 
order to receive input from Department Heads. On motion by Monroe/Grant to hold this item 
until February meeting. Motion carried 5-0. 

Discussion and possible action regarding an amendment to Section 15-17 of the Walworth 
County Code of Ordinances relating to the reclassification of a Machine Operator to a 
Patrolman at the Public Works Department The Public Works Department has planned for 
this reclassification. Brunner stated with the retirement ofChuck Hubbard as the last Machine 
Operator, Public Works would like to make this reclassification. Brunner was questioned on 
how the work will get completed. Brunner stated he talked to Director of Operations Larry Price 
and Public Works has been hiring people with operator experience and when they are operating 
they receive a premium. Brunner stated Price believes this will not impact operations, but they 
would recommend filling the position of Patrol person as soon as possible. Motion to approve 
amending Section 15-17 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances relating to the 
reclassifications of a Machine Operator to a Patrolman at Public Works by 
Brellenthin/Grant. Motion carried 5-0. 

Discussion and possible action regarding long-term plan for Public Works-Facilities 
Maintenance Assistants Bred stated memos regarding the training ofPublic Works 
Maintenance Assistants were included in the packet and reviewed the history of this item. 
Several employees in the Facilities Division had been moved to Facilities from other 
reorganizations within the County and they felt they had not had the opportunity to obtain 
necessary skills. Brunner stated he would like to propose a program where Maintenance 
Assistants could complete a training program, test and then be promoted to a position of 
Maintenance Technician. Brunner and Miller have been investigating training programs and 
have found TPC Training Systems of Buffalo Grove, Illinois has a program that is approved by 
the International Association for Continuing Education and Training. The person completes the 
on-line course, a test is administered, and with a passing score a certification is issued for each 
maintenance specialty. Cost for the program is reasonable. Brunner is also requesting that 
when assistants complete the employer required certifications that they would be promoted to 
maintenance technicians and that the assistant position would be eliminated. County ordinance 
would dictate how they would be paid within this new position. Brunner also would like to 
premise subsequent step increases for maintenance technicians upon certification that would be 
determined by the facilities manager, assuming satisfactory job performance. 

Walworth County Human Resources Committee 
January 22, 2014 
Page 2 of5 



Brellenthin inquired ifthese were the only employees who have lost wages. Wilson stated these 
were a majority, if not all of them, but he will look into and bring it back to the committee. 
Monroe commented it is an incentive for employees to try to do better. Motion to approve 

resolution to promote certain public works employees upon completion of required 
training and proficiency testing by Monroe/Grant. Motion carried 5-0. 

Discussion and possible action regarding Setting Salaries for the Clerk of Courts, Sheriff 
and Coroner for 2015-2018. Bred stated this is a preliminary discussion. A fmal decision does 
not need to be made today, but will need to be made at the February meeting. The County is 
required to establish pay for elected officials prior to the time that nomination papers are taken 
out. All Wisconsin counties have the same dilemma and Waukesha County is in the process of 
a survey. Bred inquired as to what information the committee would like to assist them in the 
decision making process. Brandl stated he would like to see what other counties are paying and 
an explanation between a medical examiner and coroner. Bred introduced Tom Miller, Acting 
Coroner. Miller stated that a Coroner is an elected position and a medical examiner is appointed. 

Miller stated Walworth County received a bargain with Griebel. Last year 1343 cases, compared 
to Rock County with 1200 cases, with two full time positions. Wilson asked the committee to 
consider that the previous coroner had health benefits and retirement. Motion by 

GrantIMonroe for staff to survey Jefferson, Kenosha, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock and 
Washington counties as to 2014 pay for Sheriff, Coroner and Clerk of Courts. Motion 

carried 5-0. 

Discussion and possible action concerning an amendment to Section 15-333 of the code of 
ordinances to revise promotion and temporary assignment pay rules. Bretl reviewed the 
issue that has developed from the market-based pay study as it pertains to temporary assignments 
and promotion of hourly employees. Both Public Works and Clerk of Courts have experienced 
problems with employees acting in other positions. Brunner discussed the problems Public 
Works is having with the Lead Worker - Sign position. In the case of the Clerk of Courts, 

certain positions would only receive six cents per hour raise for a promotion or working out of 
class. Wilson stated he has concerns with percentage increase versus steps, as an employee 

could land between steps, if given a percentage increase, and it would be hard to administer. 
Wilson also stated steps can be very close together with only pennies difference. Bred stated this 

problem does not affect the majority of departments. Grant mentioned he would like to see a less 
complicated method. Motion by BrellenthinlMonroe to approve amendment of Section 15

333 of the code of ordinances regarding promotion and temporary pay rules. Motion 

carried 5-0. 

County Administrator's nomination of Dale Wilson to serve as Human Resources Director 

and approval of employment contract. 

Walworth County Human Resources Committee 
January 22, 2014 
Page 3 of5 



Discussion and possible action concerning amendment to county ordinances to facilitate the 
transfer of benefits from the Finance to the Human Resources Department. Bretl would 

like to take these two items together. Bretl expressed his pleasure in nominating Dale Wilson for 

Human Resources Director. Bretl thanked staff for stepping up and getting work done since Suzi 

left and with her departure he has had the opportunity to see what the department needs. Bretl's 
vision is to move benefits from Finance to Human Resources as well as the addition of a risk 

management position to implement a countywide safety program. Bretl believes this makes 

sense in the long tenn interest ofthe county. Wilson is well versed in benefits and Bretl will 
help him learn the human resources side of the operation. Along with this shift of employees we 

will need to renovate a portion ofthe government center. Brandl asked Wilson to briefly outline 
how he sees the future of the department. Wilson stated Human Resources has been short staffed 

and with the addition of benefit staff he visualizes a pyramid approach to management. Grant 

asked for a copy of his materials. Brandl asked about leaving Finance short staffed. Wilson 

stated he works well with Nicki and they are very professional and will work together in the best 

interest of the county and employees. They will keep the lines of communication open. 

Andersen stated Dale will be a fine Human Resources Director, and it is a good division of 

duties. Andersen will reclassify Wilson's fonner position to a Financial Systems Administrator 

to oversee payroll staff and software systems with no additional staff hired. 

Brandl questioned with the renovation where will we put people. Bretl said he would like to see 

Dale move in to Suzi' s office temporarily during the renovation. Chair Russell may have to 

move out of her office again. The volunteer office will need to move. A complete plan is being 

put together by Public Works. The Committee asked to see a copy ofplans. Wilson will see that 

they receive a copy. Bretl stated he appreciates the help he has received from both Chair Russell 
and Supervisor Brandl. 

Motion by GrantIMonroe to approve the nomination of Dale Wilson as Human Resources 

Director and to recommend the transfer of benefits from Finance to Human Resources. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

The committee convened in closed session pursuant to the exemption contained in Section 
19.85(1)(c) of the Wisconsin Statutes, "Considering employment, promotion, compensation 
or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body 
has jurisdiction or exercise responsibility." In closed session, the committee discussed the 
following item: Discussion and possible action regarding pay classification of Facilities 
Manager. 

Department Chair Brandl read the closed session language. GrantlBrellenthin moved and 
seconded going into closed session. Roll call was taken. All members voted "aye" to 
convene in closed session at 5:13 p.m. to discuss the following topic(s) pursuant to the 
exemption contained in Section 19.85(1)( c) ofthe Wisconsin Statutes, "Considering 

Walworth County Human Resources Committee 
January 22,2014 
Page 4 of5 



employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public 
employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercise responsibility." 

At 5:15 p.m. on motion by Monroe/Brellenthin, the committee reconveued in open session. 
Motion by GrautlBrellenthin to approve classification of Facilities Manager to pay grade 
MX-E. Motion carried 5-0. 

Reports/announcements by Chairperson - none 

The next regular meeting of the Human Resources Committee was confrrmed for February 19, 
2014 at 3:00 p.m. 

Adjournment. On motion and second by Monroe/Grant meeting was adjourned at 5:20 p.m. 

Submitted by Vicki L. Price. Meeting minutes are not considered fmal until approved by the 
committee at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

Walworth County Human Resources Committee 
January 22,2014 
Page 5 of5 



The meeting was called to order by Chair Grant at 1:01 p.m. 

Roll Call - Committee member present included Chair Vice Chair Tim Brellenthin, 

Bernadette Janiszewski, 

County Board present - Nancy Rus~(!ll, County Board 

~9:* 

' 

C!tr<ltnr,' David Bretl, 

~;£j 

arriving later w~~ Carl Redenius, 

"'''''AA~n''n moved approval of 

Walworth County Lakeland Health Care Center 

Board ofTrustees 


MINUTES 

January 22, 2014 meeting 1 :00 PM 


Walworth County Meeting Room 111 

Government Center - Elkhorn, Wisconsin 


Ken Monroe and Joe Schaefer. 

County staff present 
County Administrator, Juliet Young, Health ang 
and Human Citizen Representative; James Seeg" 

Supervisor. 

Public in attendance - none 

There were no agendl!,\VitJ:iarawal~: SuperVjsQr 
the agenda. The m~1:ion carriedb~O. 

/ ~"" 

The Lakeland Health CareCenteI'J~" ofTrust~s minutes of December 18,2013 were 
approved9n:*fJ1btio.g.and ;~t9n~by Br and Schaefer. The motion carried 5-0. 

Public Comment - N~n~> 
"~~1::'" 

New Busir:{?S$"* 

a) 	 Meeting f()~~t1agenda ':",~tniszewski inquired about the Committee's preference 
regarding meet~g agen<ialtems and if they would prefer an alternative schedule for 
meetings. Grant' 'tigwould like to continue to meet monthly and include 
correspondence :6 scussion. Janiszewski suggested quarterly reports that would 
include resident surveys, compliments and complaints. Grant suggested that the 
committee be notified immediately regarding critical complaints as they may receive 
phone calls regarding issues and would rather hear from staff first. Janiszewski stated 
she is required to bring substantial complaints to the Committee. Grant asked Bretl to 
speak. Bretl stated the Committee is coming to a fork in the road regarding frequency of 
meetings. He mentioned that correspondence is not listed on other Committees' agendas. 
Bretl suggested addressing possible changes when new committees are formed after the 
election. Brellenthin stated he was in favor ofmeetings every other month unless 

Walworth County Lakeland Health Care Center 
Board of Trustees 
January 22, 2014 Meeting 
Page 1 of2 



I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

something urgent warrants a special meeting. Brellenthin liked Bret!'s suggestion of 
waiting until April to investigate different time slots. 

b) 2013 Year in Review Janiszewski stated most of the items listed on the 2013 Year in 
Review were brought to the committee's attention during the year. In addition to the 2% 
reduction in Medicare revenue through sequestration, changes in reporting requirements 
further reduced Medicare reimbursement. As an example, depression scores are no 
longer done by using clinical notes. They are scored after face-to-face conversation with 

I 
the resident. A national study shows that payments have been reduced because 
depression scores are lower. Also when nurses ask questions the scores are higher than 

! 
when social workers ask the question. The belief is:thatl'eople share more with nurses 
than with social workers. The Health Care Centet;'isone of 100 nursing homes chosen to 
be part of the State of Wisconsin's Music and Memory Initiative, using iPods programed 
with personalized music. By listening to tll~ir favorite sorigs, residents are able to recall 
memories that haven't been lost to theirdisea.se. ..j Reports 

a) Administrator's Report and FinancialJlpdate The report waslncluded in the packet. 
Janiszewski reports the center is within budget and in, February should have the 

1 information for the entire year. .' ...... , " . 
,j 
I 

I Correspondence - none 

Announcements - Included in the packet is the up~oming events for January, February and 
March. ;.,; , " , 

1
1 The Lakeland Health c8re Center committee meeting date was confIrmed for February 19,2014
I at 1 :00 p.m. . , :l 

I 
Adjournment - On motion and second~~~up~rvisors Schaefer/Monroe, Chairman Grant 
adjourned the meeting at 1:20 p.m. 

:., 

Submitted by Vicki L. Pric~;Meeting minutes are not considered fmal until approved by the 
committee at the next regularly scheduled meeting 

Walworth County Lakeland Health Care Center 
Board of Trustees 
January 22, 2014 - Meeting 
Page 2 of2 

http:theirdisea.se


County Board Executive Committee 
January 20, 2014 - 10:00 AM 

Walworth County Government Center 
100 Walworth St., Elkhorn, Wisconsin 

Chairman Weber called the meeting to order at lOAM. 

A quorum of members was in attendance, including Chairman Weber, Vice Chairman Kilkenny 
and Supervisors Russell and Brandl. Others in attendance included Michelle Zaccard, Assistant 
Corporation Counsel; Liz Aldred, Deputy Director - Health and Human Services; Tom Miller, 
Chief Deputy Coroner/Acting Coroner; Donna Pruess, Register of Deeds; Val Etzel, Treasurer; 
and Nicole Andersen, Deputy County Administrator - Finance. 

The agenda was approved 4 - 0, with no withdrawals, on motion and second by Brandl and 
Kilkenny. 

The December 16, 2013 executive committee minutes were approved 4 - 0 on motion and second 
by Russell and Brandl. . 

There was no comment during the public comment period. 

Ongoing/unfinished business. A draft ordinance mending Chapter 38 of the Walworth County 
Code of Ordinances relating to school attendance. This was reviewed in December, and the 
committee had some questions about some sections, including 38-61 pertaining to compulsory 
school attendance. With revisions now reviewed, Bretl recommended forwarding it to the board 
for adoption. Kilkenny and Russell moved and seconded adoption; motion carried 4 - o. 

Appointment recommendations regarding County Administrator's nominations. The county 
ordinance allows county appointments to libraries based on the amount of township money that 
supports the libraries. 

a) Delavan Aram Public Library. The City of Delavan requested that Jean Blashfield Black 
be appointed to serve as a county representative. Delavan will review potential candidates 
and forward a recommendation for a replacement to represent the city. Ms. Blashfield's 
appointment as county representative would be for a three-year term of service. 

b) Lakeshores Library System Board. Susan Metzner has been serving and was 
recommended by the library board for reappointment to an additional three-year term of 
servIce. 

Kilkenny and Brandl moved and seconded recommending both appointments; motion 
carried 4 - o. 

Consent items. Approval of expense reimbursement claims of submitted by Supervisor Rick 
Stacey and Rich Kuhnke, WRRTC County Representative was moved and seconded by Kilkenny 
and Russell; motion carried 4 - O. Approval of Russell's December claim was moved and 
seconded by Kilkenny and Brandl, and carried 3 - 0 (Russell abstained). 

New business. 
Update andpossible action regarding issues associated with transition plans in Coroner's Office. 
Tom Miller has been Chief Deputy Coroner for 38 years. Bretl said Griebel was paid $44,000 for 



Walworth County Executive Committee minutes 
Monday, January 20, 2014 at 10:00 AM 

Page 2 of4 

the most recent year of his last tenn. Griebel maintained his own files. The current coroner tenn 
ends in 2015. Under state statutes, the chief deputy coroner becomes acting coroner. Miller 
applied to the Governor's office to serve as coroner by appointment Staff has been reviewing 
office space and staffing. Counties have the option to create the position of medical examiner as 
an appointed position. Griebel handled approximately 60% of calls that were received; the deputy 
coroners handled 40%. Ron Wilson and Dave Fladten, fonner Sheriffs deputy, are deputy 
coroners. Miller said the volume of calls has increased to around 1,343 in 2013, up from 1,200 in 
2012. He does much work from home because the office space at the Sheriff's department is 
quite small, and his round trip from home to the coroner's office is 20 miles. All coroner calls 
now come to Miller's county cell phone. In the past, for recordkeeping, files on calls made by the 
deputy coroners were submitted at month's end to Griebel. Death certificates have been filed 
electronically with the state for some time, a change that was initiated by the funeral homes; 
certificates are also e-signed. Miller and the other two deputy coroners now have county laptops 
and cell phones. Under statutes, the opportunity to apply for the position is required to be opened 
to the public. Bretl explained that the county cannot change the coroner's salary, adopted by the 
board, during the tenn of office. If the governor makes an appointment quickly, it would be to the 
county's advantage to appoint a'deputy coroner to serve the remaining tenn, ending in 2015; 
however, the appointment may not be made quickly. Rock County has been waiting a long time 
for the governor to appoint a coroner. Bred said the county's expense for a coroner is going to be 
more than it was in the past. Bred said if an appointment isn't made for another six or seven 
months, options should again be reviewed. Although the coroner's salary can't be changed for the 
remainder of the tenn, a different arrangement can be made for compensation of the deputy 
coroners. Griebel leased his own vehicle, thus, there was no cost to the county for that. Miller 
said he doesn't want to put 20,000 miles per year on his own vehicle to make calls. Vehicle 
compensation could be in the range of $315/month for a lease vehicle. Bretl said he could do 
preliminary work on position costing. He indicated that the current salary might be a deterrent to 
some interested in running for the position. Bred said coroner's office records are county 
property, and there are statutes regarding transmitting records to successors. Kilkenny moved 
Bretl researching salary modifications, compensation, and contacting the governor's office 
regarding timeframe for appointment of a coroner. Russell seconded the motion and asked 
that Mr. Bretl research possible additional compensation to the deputy coroners for the 
remainder of the term. Motion carried 4 - O. 

Leadership Walworth request to use Walworth County cupola mark. There have been two 
requests in a short time by outside organizations wanting to use the county's cupola design. The 
board authorized use by the free dental clinic in Walworth, stipulating use contingent upon 
removal of"Walworth County" and "Est 1839" from the design. Leadership Walworth is a 
program seeking to provide countywide leadership training; there are similar programs in 
McHenry and Racine counties. Classes are proposed to be offered during a 9-month curriculum 
involving businesses, non-profits and education sectors. Skip Mosshamer, who attends some ICC 
meetings and David Frost, who teaches at Aurora University, are spearheading the program. Bred 
supports use of the cupola mark by the programs in the same manner as the board approved for 
the dental clinic. Brandl and Russell moved and seconded support; motion carried 4 - O. 

Proposal to establish a biennial award for contributions by a county board supervisor during a 
term and nominating Jerry Grant to receive the first award. Rick Stacey was interested in 
promoting this and envisioned it recognizing supervisors for extraordinary effort. He was not in 



Walworth County Executive Committee minutes 
Monday, January 20, 2014 at 10:00 AM 

Page 3 of4 

attendance to discuss this. Brandl said he thinks the board could recognize supervisors in the 
same manner as others are recognized for their efforts, i.e., adoption of resolutions recognizing 
and commending extraordinary effort. Kilkenny and Russell stated they agreed, and suggested 
recognizing Grant at a board meeting with a special resolution. Russell and Brandl moved and 
seconded placing Stacey's proposal on file and adopting a resolution recognizing Supervisor 
Grant; motion carried 4 - O. 

Outagamie Co. Resolutions: No. 114-2013-14 supporting legislation in which a person may not 
be prosecuted for possessing naloxone or for administering or delivering naloxone to another 
person ifacting with the goodfaith beliefto save another person's life from an overdose or 
adverse reaction to a controlled substance (passed by State Assembly unanimously); "'-=-~=-
2013-14 supporting legislation updating state criminal law and state regulatory provisions 
concerning prescription drugs and controlled substances to facilitate and encourage the 
operation ofcommunity drug disposal programs; No. 116-2013-14 supporting legislation 
allowing all levels ofEMTs andfirst responders to be trained to administer naloxone; and, No. 
117-2013-14 supporting legislation which would require individuals to show proper identification 
when picking up Schedule II or III narcotic/opiate prescription medication. Liz Aldred said all of 
these proposals have been advocated for by health and human service professionals. Family 
members want to have these drugs to provide life saving measures when someone is dying from 
an overdose. The higher the schedule the drug falls into (Level I, II, III), the more addictive it is. 
Kilkenny moved support of all of the Outagamie County resolutions. Bretl spoke to District 
Attorney Necci, who said that regarding resolution no. 114-2013-14, changing the statement "in 
good faith" to "reasonable belief' would be more consistent with what has to be proved in 
criminal charges brought by the District Attorney. Kilkenny said he favors whatever is the lesser 
standard that permits providing life saving measures and keeping verbiage consistent with 
proposed legislation. He said he didn't mean to contradict the D.A.; however, ifproposed 
legislation currently states "in good faith" it might be best for the county resolution to state the 
same. Russell seconded the motion to adopt county resolutions similar to Outagamie's; 
motion carried 4 - O. 

Adams Co. Resolution No. 122-2013 to support Wisconsin 2013 Assembly Bill 308 proposing to 
repeal the requirement that political subdivisions reduce allowable levy by the estimated amount 
ofrevenues received for providing covered services that were funded with property tax revenues 
in calendar year 2013. Bred indicated this Assembly bill is probably of more interest to cities 
and villages and the levy cap under which they must operate. The attempt is to try to close a 
loophole with regard to fee-based services, such as stormwater and sewer, by allowing a levy 
reduction consistent with the revenue derived from fee-based services. In counties, zoning is fee
based. Bretl stated that the calculation can be extraordinarily difficult. Kilkenny and Russell 
moved and seconded adoption of a resolution supporting 2013 AB 308; motion carried4-0. 

Correspondence from State of Wisconsin Division ofEmergency Management in regard to their 
review ofthe half-year progress reports submitted by County Directors ofEmergency 
Managementfor the period ofApril 1, 2013 through September 30, 2013. Russell and Kilkenny 
moved and seconded placing this correspondence on file; motion carried 4 - O. 

Ordinance Amending Section 2-44 ofthe Walworth County Code ofOrdinances Pertaining to the 
Temporary Assignment ofa Supervisor to a Committee as the Result ofa Vacancy. The 



Walworth County Executive Committee minutes 
Monday, January 20, 2014 at 10:00 AM 

Page 4 of4 

committee discussed adoption by the board if board approval is advisable. Kilkenny said 
otherwise, he was comfortable with the board chair having the authority to fill appointments. 
Motion and second to recommend county board adoption was made by Kilkenny and 
Russell; carried 4 - O. 

Chairman Weber did not have any reports or announcements. 

The next committee meeting was confirmed for February 17, 2014 at lOAM. 

Claims and litigation. On motion and second The committee convened in closed session 
pursuant to the exemption contained in Section 19.85 (1) (g) of the Wisconsin Statutes, 
"conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice 
concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or is likely 
to become involved," relative to the items listed below: 

a) Claim of John McDaniels 
b) Claim of Martin Stem 
c) Claim of Shahid Muqaddim 
d) Notice of Claim - Allan Biesterveld 
e) Notice of Claim Geneva national Community Association., Inc. and Geneva National 

Condominium Master Association, Inc. 
t) Notice of Injury- Geneva National Community Association, Inc. and Geneva National 

Condominium Master Association, Inc. 
g) Notice of Receiver's Motion - In re: RR. Amon & Sons, Inc. 13-CV-363; Amon & Sons, 

Inc. 13-CV-365; Amon Land Company, LLC 13-CV-364; Lake Mills Blacktop, Inc. 13
CV-366 

The committee reconvened in open session on motion and second by Kilkenny and Brandl, and 
took the following action on the above-referenced agenda items: Kilkenny and Russell moved 
staff following through consistent with the committee's closed session discussion. 

Chairman Weber adjourned the meeting at 11:30 on motion and second by Brandl and 
Kilkenny. 

Submitted by Suzanne Harrington, County Administrator's Office. Minutes are subject to 
committee approval. 



DRAFT 01/27/14 
PLEASANT LAKE PROTECTION AND REHABILITATION DISTRICT 


BOARD MEETING 

SATURDAY, JANUARY 18, 2014, 9:16 AM 


LAGRANGE TOWN HALL 

MINUTES 


Present: Dave Stamm (chair, 201S), Ted Siupik ( treas, 201S}by phone, Marcia Sahag ( 
sec, 2016), Pat Kachur (2014)by phone, Bob Arnold (County), Don Sukala (Town) 

Absent: Doug Behrens (2016) 
Public Attendance: Rick Callaway, Peter Schuler 

1. 	 Approval of Agenda (Dave): Motion to approve the Agenda (Bob/Don). Carried 

unanimously. 


2. 	 Drain Report update (Dave): The purpose ofthe meeting is to ask Board approval for a 
small scale grant application for an engineering study for the east side of Pleasant Lake 
Road. As background, Dave read the RA Smith description of the elevation study that 
has been added to the scope of the current grant. uUnder this task, we would use a 
hand held GPS unit to gather route elevations and locations for where a possible pipe 
extension east of Pleasant Lake Road would be installed. This is not to take the place of 
a full survey of the route for development of construction drawings, but would confirm 
the general profile of the land and identify the location and elevation of the pipe break 
and the end of the pipe if it can be found." Dave read the first paragraph of the RA 
Smith description in the proposed grant application. U As a precursor to this grant, we 
revised the scope of our current grant LPL-1496-13 to include using a portable GPS unit 
to gather preliminary route elevations and locations for where a possible pipe extension 
east of Pleasant Lake Road could be installed. This would not to take the place of a full 
survey of the route for development of construction drawings, but would confirm the 
general profile of the land and identify the location and elevation of the pipe break and 
the end of the pipe if it can be found. This has not taken place yet due to scheduling and 
end of the year activities The WDNR will be invited to walk the site at the time we do 
the information gathering." The drain update report was turned over to Marcia to 
explain the role of the proposed grant application engineering study if we need the 
additional work. To first clear up concerns of Ted's email of 1/17/14, and Pat's following 
email, and their accusatory tone, Marcia addressed the em ails. Ted stated he is not 
accusing anyone, but that he feels he is not receiving all the information. Pat feels she is 
not getting all the information. Marcia takes exception to being accused of withholding 
information. Information regarding the drain and current grant has been shared with 
the Board and is documented in the minutes. There are no written reports from RA 
Smith or the DNR, emails and email information have been shared with the board, 
information from meetings with the DNR and RA Smith has been shared at board 
meetings. RA Smith is in the process of gathering needed information and meetings 
have shown they need to gather more information. Ted acknowledges he has received a 
condensed summary but has not seen the actual documents. Dave repeated the sharing 



of information with the Board and its documentation in Board meeting minutes. The 
purpose of a committee is to gather information and cull it down so it can be reported in 
a manner the Board can vote on. We try hard to do our best to inform the Board. If 
Board members are missing pieces of information, make a specific request in a 
reasonable amount of time, and we will do our best to accommodate the request. Ted 
remains concerned he is not receiving all information. Marcia addresses his email 
concerns (lia" through lie") of 1/17/14. 

a. Why would we need an liadditional elevation study" done of the east side of 
Pleasant lake Road? I understand the reason for one; I just don't know why we 
would need a second one of the same area. 
Answer: It isn't a second one of the same area. The current grant is for only the 
west side of Pleasant Lake Road. The proposed grant application for an 
engineering study on the east side of Pleasant Lake Road was recommended by 
the DNR in the event we need it. That we may need a grant application was 
stated at the last Board meeting November 2, 2013. 

b. In reviewing what I have from RA Smith, the only paperwork that I have copies 
of is the original and revised RA Smith proposal as issued in 2012. Their services 
began in December of 2012. Can you tell us which of the tasks have been 
completed by RA Smith thus far? 
Answer: The information I have is on the invoices. RA Smith has not indicated 
which are completed. 

c. You included two pages of a proposal with your email. The first is Page 3 of a 
document and the other is a listing of task costs. This appears to be part of a new 
RA Smith document. If this is part of a larger document, please provide the Board 
have a copy of the entire document? Tasks A through E on the page labeled as 
Page 3 probably have further documentation that may be helpful for the Board 
to review prior to discussing. 
Answer: Page 3 and the fees are.taken from the grant application narrative for 
the proposed grant. Nothing is hidden. These are the 2 pages RA Smith provided 
and that I inserted into the grant application narrative. It is page 3 of the 
narrative. The narrative starts with page 1 and the description and methods 
section is on page 3. There is no further documentation of tasks A through E. 

d. To date, the District has paid invoices to RA Smith totaling $6025.17. If any ofthe 
tasks that have been invoiced (2A topographical map, 3 Drawdown of lake study, 
and task 2B wetland limits) have produced reports or correspondence from RA 
Smith, please provide copies of those reports to the entire Board for their 
review? 
Answer: RA Smith has not provided any reports yet. The total of $6025.17 is 
incomplete. An invoice for $726.00 was left out and the last invoice for $272.25, 
that was sent to you and approved by me and Dave to be paid, makes the total 
$7023.42. 

e. Please provide the Board have copies of any DNR documentation that has been 
sent or received by the District or received by anyone on this project? 



Answer: I can send you a copy of the ON R Grant Agreement and a copy of the 
Grant Scope amendment. 

Pat and Ted have questions regarding which grants we are dealing with. The first grant 
application for an engineering study for both sides of Pleasant Lake Road was not 
awarded grant money. The site walk on the east side of Pleasant Lake Road (done 
prior to any grant work) gave basic information. The current grant is for only the 
west side of Pleasant Lake Road. Ted's question is ifthe east side of Pleasant Lake Road 
is part of the thinking now, why wasn't it before. This will be covered under the 
remaining drain update report and agenda item #3. 
As reported at the November Board meeting, going into the pond has been removed as 
an option. That leaves us with evaluating different sizes of pipe. To determine the most 
effective pipe size for the highest rate of drawdown we can achieve, we need to know 
how the amount of water and rate of flow would affect the property on the east side of 
Pleasant Lake Road. Therefore, the DNR recommended we amend the scope of the 
current grant to include an elevation study of the east side of Pleasant Lake Road. The 
DNR recommended elevation study will determine the size of pipe that can be used. Tim 
Barbeau of RA Smith is coordinating a time with the Kessels and the DNR Water 
Management Specialist, who grants the permits, to do the GPS elevation study of the 
property. The elevation study will determine what can be done. 

3. 	 Small scale grant application for engineering study of east side of Pleasant Lake Road 
(Marcia): The DNR recommended, prior to the completion of the elevation study, to 
apply for a small scale grant for the east side of Pleasant Lake Road in the event the 
elevation shows that we could use a rarger than 10 inch pipe size. The grant application 
deadline is February 1, 2012. If the application is not submitted at this time, it would be 
a year before we could do anything on the east side of Pleasant Lake Road. The reason 
for doing this ahead of havins the elevation information is that it would be in place in 
case we need it and the grant money would be available to us. Tasks A-E total $12,710. 
The DNR share for a small scale grant would be $3000 making the District's share $9710. 
The total for Tasks A, B, and Cis $2710. If only those tasks were performed, the DNR 
share would be about $1807 and the District share $903. The elevation study is the key 
to determining how to proceed. In answer to a question of drawdown rates, at the 
November board meeting, estimates were cited for drawdown rates for a "10 year rain 
event" in given circumstance as 115 days for the current system (10" pipe), and 40 days 
for a 10" pipe, drop box inlet and gentler bends. To clarify a question regarding the 
grants: the RA Smith contract was first dated 8/8/11; the grant application for 2/1/12 
was for both sides of Pleasant Lake Road but it did not receive DNR award; the DNR 
recommended we concentrate on the west side of Pleasant Lake Road; a combined 
SEWRPC Aquatic Plant Management Update study and RA Smith drawdown 
improvement study for the west side of Pleasant Lake Road was submitted for 8/1/12; 
the RA Smith contract was amended for the awarded grant services for the west side of 
Pleasant Lake Road and signed 1/22/13. Regarding the small scale grant application on 
the agenda, Dave stated we have the opportunity now to apply for a grant in the event 
an additional study would be needed to help us determine what we can do for the 
drawdown. It is a timing issue because the grant deadline is February 1, 2014. The 



meeting is about the Board approving a grant application with the potential of getting 
$3000 from the state if we need it. Marcia's opinion is that our (the Board's) 
responsibility is to gather as much information as possible in order to make informed 
decisions and also to present the information in an effective and organized manner to 
the entire District electors so they can make an informed decision. The potential District 
and DNR shares of the cost were discussed again as above. If the grant is approved and 
RA Smith gets to task 0, the Board would have to take it to the District electors at an 
annual meeting to fund and it would be in the budget. Ted prefers the entire project go 
to the District electors for approval. 
Motion to approve applying for a small scale grant for an engineering study of the east 
side of Pleasant Lake Road for drawdown improvement to expand and complement the 
current engineering study. (Dave/Bob). Vote is Bob, Dave, Don, Pat and Marcia -Yes; 
Ted - abstain. Motion carried. 

4. 	 Resolution for small scale grant application (Marcia): The resolution form is the same 
one used for the other grant applications and is from the DNR. 
Motion to adopt the Resolution for Lake Planning Grant 2014-05 authorizing Marcia 
Sahag to act on behalf of the PLPRD for the small scale planning grant for the drain 
improvement engineering study of the east side of Pleasant Lake Road. (Dave/Bob). 
Vote is Bob, Dave, Don, Pat, Marcia - Yes; Ted - abstain. Motion carried. 

5. 	 Next board meeting date (Dave): Next board meeting is Saturday, February 22 at 9:00 
AM at the Town Hall. 

6. 	 Motion to adjourn at 10:08 am.( Bob/Don) Carried unanimously. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Marcia M. Sahag, Secretary 
PLPRD 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 

Walworth County Park Committee 


MEETING MINUTES 

January 14,2014 


Walworth County Government Center, County Board Room 114 

100 W. Walworth Street, Elkhorn Wisconsin 


Vice Chair Kilkenny called the meeting to order at 5:38 p.m. Roll call was conducted with 
following members present: Vice Chair Dan Kilkenny, Supervisor Nancy Russell, and Mariette 
Nowak. Michael Hurlburt was absent with excuse. 

Others present: 

County Staff: Joe Kroll, County Engineer; and David BretI, County Administrator. 

County Supervisors: Jerry Grant, Ken Monroe, Carl Redenius, Joe Schaefer, Tim Brellenthin, 
David Weber. 

Members ofPublic: None 

Agenda withdraws/approval NowaklRussell. Motion carried 3-0. 

Special Order of Business 

Resolution Authorizing the Proper County Officials to Purchase Parkland in the Town of 
Lyons, Consisting of Approximately 195 Acres 

BretI thanked Mariette Nowak for her attendance in spite of the winter weather. BretI and Kroll 
are pinch hitting for Kevin Brunner who is at a highway conference. BretI informed the 
committee that the passage of the resolution would be the last step to acquire the property. The 
resolution lists the purchase price of $1,910,000.00 with one-half of the price subject to 
reimbursement by the State of Wisconsin under the Stewardship Grant Program. The purchase 
will be contingent upon receipt by the County of written approval of the Stewardship Grant from 
the State of Wisconsin. 

Motion by NowaklRussell to approve resolution number 69-01/14 authorizing the proper 
county officials to purchase parkland in the Town of Lyons, consisting of approximately 
195 acres. Motion carried 3-0. 

Confirm next meeting date and time: Monday, February 17 at 1 :00 p.m. 

Motion by RusselllNowak to adjourn. Motion carried 3-0 and the meeting concluded at 
5:44 p.m. 

Minutes recorded by Vicki L. Price, County Administrator's Office. 

Note: meeting minutes are not considered final until approved by the committee at the next 
regularly scheduled meeting 

http:1,910,000.00


Telephone: (262) 728-4140 
Fax: (262) 728-4142 

WALWORTH COUNTY METROPOLITAN SEWERAGE DISTRICT 
975 W. Walworth Ave. • Delavan, WI 53115 

January 14, 2013 
1:30 p.m. 

CALL TO ORDER 

The Regular meeting was called to order at 1 :33 p.rn. by Commissioner Logterman. 

ROLLCALL 

Commissioner Hensch, yes; Commissioner Henriott, yes; Commissioner Logtennan, yes; Commissioner 
Shortenhaus, yes; Commissioner Eck, yes. 


Others present: 


Brad Huza, Administrator 

Cindy Moehling, Assistant Administrator 

Jennifer Jackson, Administrative Assistant 

Timothy Fenner, Axley Brynelson 

Thomas Johnson, Collection System Service Manager 

Steve Scheff, Maintenance Manager 

Ron Altmann, Operations Manager 

Jacob Starin, Laborer 

VISITOR COMMENTSIPUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS/OTHER BUSINESS 

None 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF December 10, 2013 

Commissioner Eck made a motion to approve the minutes of the regular Commission meeting of 
December 10,2013 as presented. Commissioner Henriott seconded and the motion unanimously passed. 

ADMINISTRATOR'S MONTHLY REPORT 

Administrator Huza reviewed and summarized the Administrator's Monthly Report for January, 2014 

PERMIT COMPLIANCE UPDATE 

The wastewater facility met all Permit requirements for the month ofDecember, 2013. 

FISCAL BUDGET OVERVIEW 
The closing amounts are not in fmal form. It does appear that the 2013 expenditures are at 
budgeted amounts. The projected revenues are slightly above the projections for 2013. The cash 
reserves will be increased. The additional revenues in 2013 will barely erase the loss of cash 
reserves in 2012. 

Upcoming Training 

Staff will begin the safety training in January. The training will include CPR/First Aid, 
respiratory physicals and DOT physicals. 

3 



1 

I January 14, 2014 Commission Meeting Minuti!s 

I 
[2] 

I 
DLSD Discharge Metering Project 
The Delavan Lake Sanitary District has been evaluating the concept of installing flow meters at 
four entry points into the WalCoMet system. At present the DLSD flow is calculated by using 
the County 0 lift station totals and subtracting the flows from the other entities that utilize the 
gravity line leading to the County 0 lift station. This methodology leaves DLSD with the 
financial burden for all ofthe 1&1 water in the gravity system. The DLSD report states that the 
difference could be between 15% and 32%. It should be noted that the DLSD study was not 
based upon physical measurements of flow but rather estimates of flow based upon historical 

1 	 usage from other sections of the DLSD collection system. WalCoMet has flow data gathered in 
2011 that indicates a significantly less differential. That information has been provided to 
DLSD.I 

J From a Staff perspective, the concept could be implemented and have a revenue neutral impact on 

i WaiCoMet. There would have to be conditions in place to allow the DLSD project to go forward . 
• 	 The recommended conditions are as follows: 

All plans and specifications for the meter devices would have to be reviewed and approved by 
WaiCoMet. 

• 	 Metering devices would have to be accurate. 
• 	 Data from the metering devices would have to be verifiable. 
• 	 DLSD would have to provide calibration results on an annual basis by an third party 
• 	 DLSD would have to provide all of the necessary and required maintenance, 
• 	 DLSD would have to provide access to WalCoMet for the metering devices. 
• 	 All unaccounted flows would be distributed to the users of that interceptor based upon a 

three year rolling average of contribution. The unaccounted flows would include charges 
for all of the present billable parameters. 

DLSD has offered to have their engineer make a presentation at the February meeting. If the 
commission so desires, that presentation can be arranged.. 

The commission is requesting Staff to draft an agreement including the recommended conditions 
for their review at the February or March meeting. The commission is not requesting a 
presentation from DLSD's engineer. 

RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENT REPORT 

Commissioner Shortenhaus made a motion to accept the Receipts and Disbursements Report for the 
month of December, 2013 as presented. Commissioner Eck seconded and the motion unanimously 
passed. 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING 

After review, Commissioner Henriott made a motion to approve the Accounts Payable listing for January 
14,2014 in the amount of $123,100.48. Commissioner Eck seconded and the motion unanimously passed.. 

OLD BUSINESS 

Commissioner Logterman stated that there were no Old Business items on the agenda. 

NEW BUSINESS 
a) WalCoMet Election of Offtcers - Commissioner Shortenhaus motioned to adopt the 

Resolution 2014-01 designating existing officers again for 2014 President, Dean 
Logterman; Secretary. Thomas Eck; Assistant Secretary, Ron Henriott. Commissioner 
Hensch seconded. and the motion unanimously passed. 

4 

http:123,100.48


January 14, 2014 Commission Meeting Minutes 
[3] 

b) 	WalCoMet Declaration of Official Newspapers - Commissioner Hensch made a 
motion to adopt the Resolution 2014-02 which will declare the official newspapers for 
WalCoMet for 2014 as the "Delavan Enterprise" and the "Elkhorn Independent". 
Commissioner Henriott seconded and the motion unanimously passed. 

c) 	 New Employee Introduction - Administrator Huza introduced Jacob Starin to the 
Commission and asked Jacob to give a briefbackground ofbimselfto the Commission. 

d) 	SCADA System Upgrade - After discussion Commission Shortenhaus made a motion to 
accept the quotation 140004 from PJ Kortens Company and authorize payment of up to 
$5888.00 for the SCADA system upgrade detailed in the quotation to the PJ Kortens Co. 
Commissioner Eck seconded and the motion unanimously passed. 

e) 	 Modification to Employee Handbook After discussion Commission Eck made a 
motion to adopt Resolution 2014-03, which will amend the existing Employee Handbook 
and repeal the Employee Grievance Policy adopted on October 11,2011. Commissioner 
Shortenhaus seconded and the motion unanimously passed. 

f) 	 Engagement Letter - 2013 Audit - After discussion Commissioner Eck made a motion 
to accept the engagement letter from and to authorize retaining McGladrey LLP to 
provide aUditing services for fiscal year 2013 for a fee of $25,900 plus an estimated "out 
of pocket" cost of $675.00. Commissioner Shortenhaus seconded and the motion 
unanimously passed. 

g) 	 Clean Sweep Program - Administrator Huza commented on the follow up by Walworth 
County in regards to the clean sweep program to share how the donations were used and 
what was collected during the program. 

ADJOURN: Commissioner Henrlott made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Commissioner Eck and the 
motion unanimously carried. The Regular meeting adjowned at 2:20 pm. 

Thomas Eck 
Secretary 

APPROVED: February 11,2014 

PUBLISHED: 

5 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 

Walworth County Park Committee 


MEETING MINUTES 

December 16, 2013 


Walworth County Government Center, County Board Room 114 

100 W. Walworth Street, Elkhorn Wisconsin 


Vice Chair Dan Kilkenny called the meeting to order at 1 :05 p.m. Roll call was conducted with 
following members present: Vice Chair Dan Kilkenny, Supervisor Nancy Russell, and Michael 
Hurlburt. Mariette Nowak was absent with excuse. 

Others present: 

County Staff: Kevin Brunner, Director of Central Services, and David Bretl, County 
Administrator. 

County Supervisors: Carl Redenius 

Members of Public: David Schilling, ChiefLand Use Planner for Southeastern Area Regional 
Planning Commission, Jerry Peterson and Maggie Zoellner ofKettle Moraine Land Trust, James 
DeLuca and Charlie Handel of Delavan Lake Sanitary District, 990 County Road F South, 
Delavan, Merilee M. Holst, Vice-Secretary of Geneva Lake Conservancy, 298 Mill St., Fontana 
WI. and James Downey, 6275 Sheridan Springs Road, Burlington Wi. 

Agenda withdraws/approval RusselllHurlburt. Motion carried 3-0. 

Approval of minutes from October 14, 2013 and November 4, 2013 by HurlburtlRussell. 
Motion carried 3-0. 

Public Comment period - James Downey spoke as a neighbor to the east ofthe proposed White 
River Park. He has talked to his neighbors and friends regarding his reservations about the 
mixed uses ofthe park. He has concerns over combining hunting and public park use. He is not 
against parks; his apprehension is with the mixed use inside a park. He requested the committee 
take his concerns into consideration. 

Discussion and possible action regarding ordinance for donations and naming rights in 
County parks. Brunner stated this was discussed at the October meeting and the Committee's 
requested changes have been incorporated. Russell stated the ordinance covers the topic very 
well and saw no need for changes. Motion by RusselllHurlburt to approve ordinance for 
donations and naming rights in County Parks. Motion carried 3-0. 

Discussion concerning marketing parkland acquisition fund as requested by Mariette 
Nowak. As Nowak was unavailable, this item will be carried over to the next regular meeting. 

Walworth County Park Committee 
December 16, 2013 



Schedule Public Hearing dates for County Park and Open Space Plan 

David Schilling, ChiefLand Use Planner for Southeastern Area Regional Planning Commission 
suggested meetings could be held in public information format such as an open house. Kilkenny 
stated that as Hurlburt will be in Florida for the next few months, would it be necessary to have 
quorum of Park Committee members? Schilling stated technically it is not a requirement to have 
a quorum ofthe Committee. Motion by RusselllHurlburt to hold public hearings on 
January 16, 2014 and January 27, 2014, with one in the northern area of the County and 
one to be held in southern area of County. Decision on times to be made based on 
availability of facilities in the different communities. Motion carried 3-0. 

New Business 

Discussion and possible action regarding Geneva Lake Conservancy's offer to prepare a 
Land Management Plan for White River Park. Brunner would like to take this item and the 
next together. Brunner stated we are fortunate to have two conservancy groups that have 
expressed interest in working with the county to develop a land management plan for the White 
River Park. The question arises which group to work with. Brunner would defer to the 
Committee's wishes. Kilkenny asked if the groups would work together or if they prefer to work 
on separate portions of the plan. Both groups were in attendance and were asked to speak. Jerry 
Peterson spoke on the Kettle Moraine's vision to be an active player to assist the county in 
holding events and making decisions on the future of the park. Merilee Holst from the Geneva 
Lake Conservancy spoke on her support for the project from the beginning. They have expertise 
in developing friends groups to provide funding and would like to provide assistance to develop 
the bam for educational aspects. Kilkenny stated he would like to authorize Brunner to work 
with both groups on a plan. Brunner will facilitate a meeting and David Schilling would also be 
willing to provide his expertise at the meeting. Brunner will report to the Committee after 
meeting is held. Russell would like to see more programs and additional development in all the 
parks. Motion by HurlburtlRussell to authorize Brunner to work with both organizations 
on developing a plan for the White River Park. Motion carried 3-0. 

Discussion and possible action regarding Kettle Moraine Land Trust's offer to prepare a 
Land Management Plan for White River Park. Item was included with above. 

Discussion and possible action to approve resolution 65-01114 commending vendors of the 
White River State Trail. Russell suggested all vendors to be invited to the County Board 
meeting when resolution is acted upon, she would also like a press release to commend vendors 
and to remind people of the trail. Motion by Russell Hurlburt to approve resolution 65-01114 
commending vendors of the White River State Trail. 

Discussion and possible action to approve resolution 66-01114 commending Robert 
Biersack, of Biersack Well Service on this generous gift to Price Park. Brunner 
acknowledged Mr. Biersack's donation of his service to Price Park. Russell suggested a press 

Walworth County Park Committee 
December 16,2013 



release and invitation to the County Board to receive a copy of the resolution. Motion by 

HuriburtlRussell to approve resolution 66-02/24 commending Robert Biersack, of Biersack 
Well Service on his generous gift to Price Park. Motion carried 3-0. 

Discussion and possible action on request from Delavan Lake Sanitary District to include 
Jackson Creek and Brown's channel in County Park and Open Space Plan. Brunner 
discussed this item with David Schilling, ChiefLand Use Planner for Southeastern Area 
Regional Planning Commission, before the meeting. Brunner introduced James DeLuca of the 
Delavan Lake Sanitary District. A meeting was held with Brunner, DeLuca and Kilkenny to 
discuss the problems facing Delavan Lake. Delavan Lake Sanitary District and the Town of 
Delavan is requesting that Walworth County include in the Park and Open Space Plan both 
Jackson Creek and Brown's Channel areas for possible park and/or open space use. They feel 
the plan and open space maps should have two goals. The fITst is to review the areas east of 
Delavan Lake serving the Jackson Creek Areas as important environment areas to be maintained 
as green space to better protect and manage the lake quality by reducing sediment and 
phosphorus run-off problems while allowing public use of the lands as a park or conservancy 
area. The second goal is to focus on the Brown's Channel Corridor for green space requirements 
that will serve the Brown's Channel located on the south side of the lake to reduce sediment and 
phosphorus run-off. This area would be looked at as a lake protection area and restricted in 
public uses. The properties looked at and the size of the project will aid in maintaining and 
improving lake quality while improving the economics in the area tlrru improved amenities 
offered to residences and employers, increase tourism, increase commerce, and provide the area 
with an attraction for future employers to move into this area. Projects in these areas would need 
the following: 

• 	 Land Acquisitions utilizing stewardship grants and lake protection grants. 

• 	 Acquisition of easements 

• 	 Development of multi-jurisdictional partnerships 

• 	 Development ofbudgets for maintenance of in-line and preferred off-line ponds 
for storm water pre-treatment ofagricultural run-off 

• 	 Soil disposal sites for future dredging maintenance projects. 

• 	 Utilize future grants for re-establishing native plants and wildlife 

• 	 Utilize grants to install recreational trails and infrastructure for bird watching, 
fishing, kayaking, canoeing, snowmobiling, biking, hiking, hunting, trapping, 
picnicking; and even camping. 

Bred asked David Schilling for his comments on how rehab of Delavan Lake could be addressed 
in the plan. Schilling said the Jackson Creek area is on the plan, but not the Browns Channel. If 
the areas are included in the Park and Open Space Plan they will be eligible for grants. 
SEWRPC can modify that plan to include areas and modify maps. Schilling will be able to add 

Walworth County Park Committee 
December 16, 2013 



specifics geared to maintaining the lake. Motion by RusselllHurlburt for David Schilling 
Chief Land Use Planner for Southeastern Area Regional Planning Commission to 
incorporate the Browns Channel area into the Park and Open Space plan and to include 
additional information on Jackson Creek area. Motion carried 3-0. 

Discussion and possible action on hunting and trapping permits in White River Park. 

j 
! 

Brunner reminded the Committee that the County is required by the stewardship grant to have 

I 
five activities. At the last meeting the Committee approved the ordinance and County Board also 
approved. As part of that draft ordinance a permit will be required that will be issued by Public 
Works. The permits are to monitor the number of hunters and to be able to provide information 
to the public. The permit is not to limit hunting. Maps will be provided upon request. Permits 1 

! will be viewable on line, but you must apply in person to provide ID and license. 

I Russell questioned limiting the number of trappers in the park; Brunner replied the Wisconsin 
Department ofNatural Resources (DNR) feels trapping would be self-regulating. Russell 
suggested a reference in both trapping and hunting sections that addresses traffic on White River. 

i 
1 

Brunner will discuss with DNR. Motion by RusselllHurlburt to approve permitting with 
change that hunters and trappers should be aware/assume hikers will be on trails or users 
of water. All rules to be displayed prominently. Motion carried 3-0.

l
1 Discussion and possible action regarding Kettle Moraine Land Trust's request for a letter 
I 

verifying conditions of Wis. Stats. §70.1l(d) have been met and the property at N9026J 
i Bakavi Way, East Troy, Wisconsin will be used for conservation purposes exclusively. As 

Michael Cotter was unavailable Brunner will explain the best he can, the Attorney for the trust is t 
requesting a letter from the county verifying that conditions of Wis. Stats. §70.II(d) have been 1 

I met and the property will be used for conservations purposes only. Bretl stated we have never 
J received a request like this, Kilkenny asked Bretl if he had concerns and if there are time 

I 
I constraints. Jerry Peterson of the Kettle Moraine Land Trust stated the trust was surprised that 

the attorney suggested this and did not feel it was mandatory. Staff will work on generating a 
letter regarding the property and this will need County Board approval. Motion by Russell and 

J Hurlburt to direct staff to facilitate a procedure regarding properties meeting §70.1l(d). 
Motion carried 3-0. 

Confirm next meeting date and time: Monday, February 17 at 1 :00 p.m. 

Motion by HurlburtlRussell to adjourn. Motion carried 3-0 and the meeting concluded at 
2:40 p.m. 

Minutes recorded by Vicki L. Price, Public Works Department. 

Note: meeting minutes are not considered final until approved by the committee at the next 

regularly scheduled meeting 

Walworth County Park Committee 

December 16,2013 




Executive Committee of the Southeast Wisconsin (Tri-County) Workforce Development Board 

Tuesday, November 12, 2013 


Gateway Technical College - Burlington Campus - Conference Room 100 

9:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m. 


Committee Members Present: James Ladwig, Nancy Russell, Don Gillespie 
Committee Members Excused: Thomas A. Burke, Joe Cardiff, Jim Kreuser 
Others Present: Doug Bartz, Jonathan Delagrave, John Jansen, Alice Oliver, Michelle Blanchard, Leslie Spencer-Herrera, 
Rebecca Freund 
Others Excused: Jennie Tunkieicz 

Call to Order: 
o 	 Jim L. called the meeting to order. 

Roll Call: 
o 	 Rebecca F. completed silent roll call. 

Approval of the Minutes from the September 10, 2013 meeting: 
o 	 Don G. made a motion to accept the September 10, 2013 meeting minutes as written with Nancy R. seconding. 
o 	 Motion passed unanimously. 

Budget Information: 
o 	 Doug commented that Susan Morrill has moved on and Matt Leys has taken over in Fiscal. 
o 	 All the funds have been released at this time; keeping a close eye on things as some funds could be taken back 

in January due to sequestration. 
o 	 Due to the Government shutdown in October; carryover funds were used to keep the WIA Adult program 

running in Racine. 
o 	 Alice said that $194,000 grant was recently received to train dislocated workers - Kenosha & Racine are 

partnering together for a CNC boot camp and Walworth will work on individual dislocated workers. 
Jim L. asked Alice about the retention rate of employees coming out from the boot camps. Alice said that the 
employees are moving for better salary. Leslie said that she pulled numbers previously and they were remarkable. 
o 	 Wisconsin Fast Forward was discussed in depth, as the application process is now open for the Manufacturing, 

Construction and Customer Service sectors. 

Board Appointment I Recertification Process (handout): 
o 	 The deadline to turn in our Board roster for recertification is November 220d and we are working to be in 

compliance and to meet the State requirements. 
o 	 Michelle was able to recruit two private employers; one of them fulfilling the transportation, warehouse and 

logistics requirement. 
o 	 The managers met and discussed what could be done at this time. Decision was reached to remove John 

Jansen and Jonathan Delagrave as they do not meet a requirement at this time. That would bring us to 31 
Board Members with 16 of them being private employers which would have us in compliance as the State 
requires 51% private. 

• 	 Motion to remove John Jansen and Jonathan Delagrave from the Southeast Wisconsin Workforce 
Development Board as they do not fulfill a requirement at this time. 

• 	 Nominations were made to move Peggy Osborne, Jason Kelly and Amy Mlot to the Southeast 
Wisconsin Workforce Development Board . 

./' 	 Motions were carried unanimously and are referred to the Southeast Wisconsin Workforce 
Development for final acceptance. 

Strategic Planning - Guiding Principles Document (handout): 



a 	 Leslie explained that there is a new Administrator in charge of the training division for DWD and he gathered 
representatives from each of the Workforce organizations. He would like DWD to be more responsive and 
inclusionary to the needs of the local WDB's. 

a 	 They worked together to create this document, which is a Draft for each Board to review. The ultimate plan is 
to give a Draft to the full board and get their feedback. 

a 	 The managers met previously to discuss the document and one of their concerns is the wording in #3; Leslie 
passed out a proposed verbiage change for #3 and asked for the Committee's opinion. The committee 
approved of the proposed language change. 

a 	 Alice said that she took this to the Racine County WDS Planning Committee and they said this is something that 
we should embrace but said the concern is that when signing that it still allows for continued local control and 
flexibility when things are different in certain regions ofthe State to meet our goals. 

a Jim L. commented that #7 should be changed as well. Nancy R. commented that we should drop the word 
shared from #7 and everyone agreed. 

a Doug commented that the changes discussed would be made to the document. Leslie will write up a 
background and the revised document will be sent out to the SE WI WDS prior to the December 1 i h meeting. 

Youth Incentive Policy Update (handout): 
a The policy was presented to the Tri-County Youth Council as well as the issue that was at hand and it was 

opened up for discussion and suggestions from all. 
a Staff attended a Youth Symposium in Chicago and an incentive idea was brought back that other States use. 
a We are making the youth accountable for their own incentive by offering them a choice within reasonable 

means. A procedure will be created for case managers to state what their limits are. 
a Cash incentives will no longer be given but Jim L. commented that in the draft policy it still has cash incentive. 

Nancy R. stated that we could put cash equivalent instead. 
a Don moved to adopt as amended with Nancy R. seconding that motion. 
a Motion passed unanimously and document will go the SE WI WDB for approval and then be sent to the State 

for the final approval. 

Other Items as Allowed by law: 
o 	 Leslie said that she wanted to give the Committee a heads up that SE has been chosen to be the pilot area for 

FSET but the full information has yet to be released. Information will be emailed as soon as it is released for 
immediate action. 

o 	 Don commented that the initial report from monitoring of SE sited deficiencies within our organization and the 
way our fiscal agent runs. Doug said that there were some misunderstandings - this is from the Chrysler grant
the auditor wanted a third party to do the audit and not in house. An area of concern also, was the supportive 
service policy which is being worked on at this time and will be brought to a future meeting. 

2014 Tentative Meeting Dates: 
a Tentative meeting dates for 2014 were discussed and committee members will check their schedules and get 

back to Rebecca whether or not the below dates are acceptable: 

• 	 Tuesday, February 4th 

• 	 Tuesday, May 6
th 

• 	 Tuesday, August 5
th 

• Tuesday, November 4th 


a Next meeting will be announced via email once a decision is reached per members schedules. 


Adjournment: 
a Don made a motion to adjourn the meeting with Nancy seconding. 
a Meeting adjourned at 10:00 a.m. 

21 PillS: ~ 




